CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Tuesday, November 25, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

LUNCH WILL BE SERVED

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Tuesday, November 25, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — November 25, 2014
WITH
Mr. Robert “"Bob” Craig — Chair
Mr. Steve Elie — Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-

controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held October 23, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of September 2014 (Page 17)

3.

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2014 through September

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2014 (Page 5)
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 (Page 21)

30, 2014 (Page 25)
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 (Page 29)

C. ANNUAL FINDING OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECHARGE MASTER PLAN
Adopt the finding in the Wildermuth Report that Watermaster is in substantial compliance with the
Recharge Master Plan. (Page 45}

D. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-10-01 (Page 53)
Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 for FY 2014/15 as presented and authorize the
Watermaster General Manager to amend the Task Order(s) between |IEUA and CBWM as
required.




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting November 25, 2014

. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. CHINQO BASIN WATERMASTER 2014/2015 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE (Page 59)
Approve the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented, including no credit for
Stormwater New Yield and postponing the assessment of desalter replenishment.

B. LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS (Page 63)
Approve Resclution 2014-05 as presented.

C. WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT PRESENTATION BY CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY
Receive and file (1) The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Years
Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 dated November 20, 2014; and (2) the Chino Basin Watermaster
Management Report for June 30, 2014 dated November 20, 2014. (Page 69)

D. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION AND RESET - WATERMASTER MCTION (Page 83)

Consider the Advisory Committee recommendation to initiate a mediation process instead of filing
the motion; and/or consider the advice and counsel of the Pools and Advisory Committees and
take action on the draft motion.

. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Motion for Approval of Physical Solution Transfer Rate Substitution
2. City of Ontario Request
3. West Venture
4. Basin Boundary — SGMA

B. CFO REPORT
1. Assessment Invoicing

C. ENGINEER REPORT
1. None

D. GM REPORT

1. RMPU Amendment
2. Vulcan Materials Company — Recharge Application
3. December Meeting Schedule and Holiday Office Closure

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for October 2014 (Page 111)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1.

Alvarez CalPERS Appeal




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting November 25, 2014

VIil. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

11/25/14 Tue 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board
2744 Thu—1H-00-a-m—Watermaster Board (Rescheduled to 11/25/14)
DECEMBER 2014

(Cancelled)

%M%&%@&Hﬂ—/%ppﬁ@pﬂ&ﬂ#&-?@@l (Cance!led)
12044444 The—41:00-a-m—Neon-Agricultural Poel (Cancelled)

4%#!4/—14%&!—1—39—9—9%—#@#99#&%4—12994 (Cancel!ed)
(Cancelled)

(Cancelled)

%M%M%%%mm&m (Cancel[ed)

ADJOURNMENT

*This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee meeting.




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES
1.  Watermaster Board Meeting held on
October 23, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

October 23, 2014

The Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located at 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA on October 23, 2014,

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Robert “Bob” Craig, Chair
Steve Elie, Vice-Chair

‘Mark Kinsey

Ken Jeske, for Bob Bowcaock
J. Amold Rodriguez
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel
Paul Hofer

Bob Kuhn

John Rossi, for Don Galleano

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Bob Bowcock
Don Galleano

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Scott Slater :

Brad Herrema

Mark Wildermuth

Andy Malone

OTHERS PRESENT
Josh Swift

Seth Zielke
Pete Hall

Ryan Shaw
John Bosler
Eunice Ulloa
Ben Lewis

Raul Garibay
Nadeem Majgj
Terry Catlin
Justin Scott-Coe
Chris Berch
Dave Crosley
Kathy Tiegs

Art Kidman

Teri Layton

Ron Craig

P1

Jurupa Community Services District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Monte Vista Water District

California Steel Industries (CSf)

Santa Ana River Water Company
Agricultural Pool — Dairy

Agricultural Pool — Crops

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Western Municipal Water District

Vulcan Materials Company (Caimat Division)
Western Municipal Water District

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Fontana Union Water Company
Fontana Water Company

State of California — CIM

City of Ontario

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Golden State Water Company
City of Pomona

City of Chino Hills

inland Empire Utilities Agency
Monte Vista Waier District

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
City of Chino

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Kidman Law, LLP

San Antonio Water Company
City of Chino Hills




Minutes Watermaster Board

Larry Dimock

Andy Campbell
Rick Hansen

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Todd Corbin

Jeff Pierson
Rosemary Hoerning
Scott Burton

Brian Geye

Bob Feenstra
Jimmy Gutierrez
Jasmin Hall

Manny Martinez
Rob Vanden Heuvel
Carolina Sanchez

CALL TO ORDER

October 23, 2014

State of California — CIM

[niand Empire Utilities Agency

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
Agricultural Pool — Crops

City of Upland

City of Ontario

Auto Club Speedway

Agricultural Pool — Dairy

.Law Offices of Jimmy Gutierrez

Infand Empire Utilities Agency
Monte Vista Water District
Agricultural Pool — Dairy
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Chair Craig called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
None ‘

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held September 25, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2014
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of August 2014
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2014 through August 31,
2014
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014

C. ANMENDMENT TO MWD DRY YEAR YIELD AGREEMENT
Approve Amendment No. 8 fo the MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement and authorize the General
Manager {0 execute the agreement.

(0:00:47)
Motion by Mr. Bob Kuhn, second by Mr. Mark Kinsey, and carried unanimously
Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented

Mr. J. Arnold Rodriguez with Santa Ana River Water Company abstained as he was absent at
the September 25, 2014 Board meeting.

P2




Minutes Watermaster Board

i

BUSINESS ITEMS

October 23, 2014

A. PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFER RATE SUBSTITUTION
Approve the proposed FY 2014/15 substitute Physical Solutien Transfer rate, and approve
Watermaster legal counsel’s filing of motion for Court approval of the same.

(0:01:10) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.

{0:02:03)

Motion by Mr. Mark Kinsey, second by Mr. J. Arnold Rodriguez and carried unanimously
Moved to approve Business lfem II.A. as presented

B. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION AND RESET (DISCUSSION ONLY)
Review staff's proposal as requested by the Board. If the Board desires, direct staff to prepare
a pleading for review at the November 20, 2014 Board meeting.

(0:02:35) Mr. Kavounas gave introductory remarks. A discussion ensued.

(0:08:00)

Motion by Mr. Bob Kuhn, second by Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, and by majority vote (rolf call

vote)

Moved to approve seiting the Safe Yield at 130,000 AFY with an effective date of
2010/2011 using the 2001-2010 base period consistent with the Rules and
Regulations, and for staff to prepare a report with its recommendations to be
presented af next Pools, Advisory Commitfee and Board meetings for a vote.

Yes Votes:

Bob Kuhn (Three Valleys MWD)

John Rossi (Western MWD)

Steve Elie (Inland Empire Utilities Agency)
Geoff Vanden Heuvel {Ag Pool — Dairy}
Paul Hofer {(Ag Pool — Crops)

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. West Venture

2. Waters of the United States Rulemaking

No Votes:

Robert “Bob” Craig {(Jurupa CSD)

Mark Kinsey (Monte Vista Water District)

J. Arnold Rodriguez (Santa Ana River Water Co.)
Ken Jeske (Non-Ag Pocl — CA Steel Industries)

(1:08:22) Mr. Slater gave a report. A discussion ensued.

(1:10:59)

Motion by Mr. Bob Kuhn, second by Mr, Paul Hofer, and carried unanimously
Moved to support IEUA’s position on Legal Counsel Report item 1ll.A.2

B. GFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
1. Proposition 1E Grant Transfer Support

2. Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

(1:15:50) Mr. Wildermuth gave a report.

P3




Minutes Watermaster Board October 23, 2014
D. GM REPORT
1. November Meeting Schedule
(1:20:49) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.
IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for September 2014
2. 2014/15 First Interim Organization Performance Report

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
None

VL. OTHER BUSINESS
None

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Arficle 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIL FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
10/21/14 Tue 2:00 p.m. Assessment Package Workshop
10/23/14 Thu 9,00 am. Land Subsidence Committee
10/23/14 Thu 11:.00 am. Watermaster Board
10/28/14 Tue 9:00am. Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (at CBWCD)
11/06/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
11/13/14 Thu 9:.00 am. Appropriative Pool
11/13/14 Thu 11:00 am. Non-Agricultural Pool
11/13/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
11/20/14 Thu 8:00 a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
11/20/14 Thu 9:00 am. Advisory Committee
11/20/14 Thu 10:00 am. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters®
11/20114 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Craig adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 12:28 p.m.

Secretary:

Approved:

P4




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2014

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of September
2014

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September
1, 2014 through September 30, 2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (September 30, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of September 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for September 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P5 |



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of \Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of September 2014 were $149,444.61. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to PayChex for funding the payroll expenses (direct deposits, payroll
checks, payroll taxes, garnishments, employee deductions) for two scheduled payrolls during the month
in the amounts of $34,905.00 and $34,809.14 {General Journal 14/09/03 dated September 13, 2014 and
General Journal 14/09/06 dated Sepiember 27, 2014). These expenses are direct debited from the
Watermaster bank account.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P6




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financizl Report - B

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/D4/2014 8061 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2522 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/29/2014 2522 Database Consulting Services - August 2014 6052.2 - Applied Computer Techrnol 3,747.20

TOTAL 3,747.20
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2014 18062 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4985 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 08/29/2014 4985 i.unch for 8/28/14 Board meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

TOTAL 375.20
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2014 18063 COMPUTER NETWORK 90828 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/29/2014 90828 Toughbook screen repair 8055 - Computer Hardware 527,88

TOTAL 527.99
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2014 18064 QFFICE PRIDE 317822 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/02/2014 317822 317822 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 088,32

TOTAL £88.32
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2014 18085 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 430 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

-o Bil 08/28/2014 480 IT Consulting Services - August 2014 B052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 3,525.00

TEThL 3,525.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2014 18066 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 08/26/2014 012519128144592510 012519128144592510 6022 » Telephone 278,65

Bill 08/29/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 186.45

TOTAL 465.10
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2014 18067 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 08/27/2014 001017830001 Vision insurance - September 2014 B60182.2 + Dental & Vision Ins 112.18

TOTAL 11218
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2014 18068 YUKCN DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/02/2014 08-k2 213845 Disposal service for September 2014 6024 ' Building Repair & Maintenance 106,53

TOTAL 108.53
Bill Pmt -Check 092014 18069 ACWA ACWA 2014 Fall Conference Registration 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 09/02/2014 Reg. for PK-ACWA 2014 Fall Conf. - Dec, 2-5, 20146183,2 - Conference - Registration Fee 695.00

TOTAL 695.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18070 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY (308310 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/09/2014 0308310 Prepayment - October 2014 1408 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 107.22

Page 1 of 10




GHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Montth of

Financial Report - B1

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

September 2014 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 118.20

TOTAL 227.12
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18071 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Joint Projects 8/21/14 Joint IEUA/CBWIV Recharge Proj. Mig 8311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 0872812014 8/28 Board Mg 8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250,00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 18072 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 08/31/2014 Progress billing - August 2014 8062 - Audit Services 3,315.00

TOTAL 3,315.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18073 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/31/2014 7003730810002744 Miscelianeous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 503,81

Toner supplies §031.7 - Other Office Supplies 281.36

TOTAL 79517
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18074 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

0 i 08/07/2014 B/07 SY Recaic B/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Malters Mig 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/14/2014 814 Appro Pool Mg 8/14/14 Appropriative Pool Mesting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Advis Comm 8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meating 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Zill 08/26/2014 8/26 Bd Officers Mtg 8/26/14 Beoard Officers & Pool Chairs Qtrly Mtg §311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mtg 8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 625.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 18075 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 7312014 71531 Ag Pool Meeting 7/3114 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 128.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 18076 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 08/14/2014 B/14 Ag Pool Mig 8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25,00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 18077 EGOSCUE LAW GROUSP 10764 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bl 08/31/2014 10754 Ag Pool legal services - August 2014 84587 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 2,145.00

TOTAL 2,145.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18078 ELIE, STEVEN

1012 - Bank of America Gen'} Ckg

Page 2 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

Septermnber 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Biil 08/07/2014 8/07 8Y Recalc 8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mtg 8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10i2014 18079 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 7/31 Ag Poof Mtg 7121414 Ag Pool Spedial Flanning Mesting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/14/2014 /14 Ag Peol Mig 8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Advisory Comm 8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Spedial 125.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18080 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
il 08/07/2014 8/07 8Y Recals 8/07/14 Safe Yield Recale. & Related Matiters Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Specdial 125.00
Bill 08/14/2014 814 Appro Pocl Mig 8/07/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/14/2014 B/14 Ag Pooi Mtg 8/14/14 Ag Pool Mesting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Joint Projects 8/21/14 Joint IEVUA/CBWM Recharge Proj. Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 125,00
Bill 0B/21/2014 821 Advisory Comm 812114 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 8Y Recalc 8/21/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00
aill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mig 8/28/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 125.00
TRFAL B75.00
w
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18031 HOGAN LOVELLS 2832026 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 2832026 Non-Ag Pool legal services - July 2014 8567 - Non-Ag Legal Service 5,983.80
TOTAL §,8983.80
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18082 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pocl Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill Q7/31/2014  7/31 Ag Pool Mtg 7131114 Ag Peol Special Planning Mesting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Poc! Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18083 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/07/2014 8/07 SY Recalc B/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc, & Related Matters Mtg 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Advisory Comm 8/21/14 Advisary Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mig 8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 ' Beard Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 13084 MIJAC ALARM 358951 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/02/2014 358951 Fire monitoring 9/01/14-11/30/14 5026 - Securlty Services 396.00
Reports 8/01/14-11/30/14 8026 - Security Services 54.00
Commercizl monitoring 8/01/14-11/30/14 6026 - Security Services 147.00
TCTAL 597.00

Page 3 of 10




OLd

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1,

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18085 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Eill 01/23/2014 1/23 Board Mig 1/23/14 Board Mesting Comp. - Mark Kinsey 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 02/04/2014 2/04 Fontana Mtg 2/04/14 City of Fontana Resolution, Disc. Mtg #4 6311 : Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 02/11/2014 2/11 Admin Mig 271114 Administrative Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Meeting 2/271M4 Boartd Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bili 03M13/2014 3113 Appro Pool Mtg 3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 03/27/2014 3/27 Board Mtg 3/27M14 Board Meeting §311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 03/31/2014 3/31 Admin hitg 3/31114 Administrative Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
2ill 04/08/2014 4/08 Spec Bd Mig 4/08/14 Special Board Mesting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bill 04/24/2014  4/24 Board Mtg 4/24/14 Board Meefing 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bill 04{28/2014  4/28 Court Debrief 4/28/14 Court debriefing re 4/25 court hearing 6311 + Board Member Campensation 128.00
Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Pool Mig 513114 Appropriative Pooi Mesting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 05/15/2014 515 pdvisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Commitiee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Cormpensation 125.00
Bill 05£22/2014 5/22 Board Meeting 5/22/14 Roard Meeting 8311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/19/2014 6/18 Advisory Comm 618714 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/18/2014  B/26 Board Mtg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Biil 07/10/2014 710 Appro Pool Mtg 7110114 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014 7124 Board Mig 7/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bil! 08/21/2014 8/21 SY Recalc B/21/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/28/2014  8/28 Board Mty 8/28/14 Beard Meeting - Martinez attended 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
2,500,00

Bill Pmt -Check 08M0/2014 18088 PAYCHEX 2014082800 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 2014082800 August 2014 68012 - Payroll Services 27883
278.63

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 18087 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'! Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014  7/31 Ag Pool Meeting 7/31114 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 126.00
Bill 0B/07/2014 8/07 5Y Recalc 8/07/14 Safe Yield Recaic. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bili 081472014 8/14 Ag Pool Mig 8/14/14 Ag Pooi Mesting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
Bl 08/21/2014 8/21 Joint Projects 8/21/14 Joint IEJA/CBWM Recharge Proi. Mig B470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 125.00
Bifl 08/21/2014 8/21 Advisory Comm 8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 8Y Recalc 8/21/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/28/2014 828 Board Mtg 8/28/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Me=ting Attend -Special 125,00
875.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18088 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16918641 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 08/31/2014 16818641 RMPU call on 7/28 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 55.70

Page 4 of 10




GHING BASIN WATERMASTER

" Financial Report - B1
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Accoulint Paid Amolnt
Cost sharing agreement call on 7/30 £890%.1 - OBMP Meetings 27.59
Wi Ceoordination call on 8/04 63809.1 - OBMP Meetings 38.72
Agenda call on 8/05 8312 - Meeting Expenses 1.36
Agenda call on 8/05 8412 « Meeting Expenses 1.26
Agenda call on 8/05 8512 + Meeting Expense 1.35
WM items re Appropriative Pool call on 8/06 8312 - Meeting Expenses 13.85
WM items re Appropriative Poo! call on B/06 8312 - Meeting Expenses 7217
WM ceordination call on 8/11 63909.1 - OBMP Meetings 52.87
Pool meetings check ¢all on 8/13 8512 - Meeting Expense 15.13
Pocl meetings check call on 8/13 8312 - Meeting Expenses 15.13
Pool meetings check cali on 8/13 8412 - Meeting Expenses 1512
WM‘ items call on 8/13 8909.1 + OBMP Meetings 20.98
Non-Ag Pool meeting call on 8/14 8512 - Meeting Expense 31.61
WM Coordination call on 8/18 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 15.58
Safe Yield call on 8/20 £909.1  OBMF Meetings 16.88
Safe Yield call on 8/21 6909.2 - OBMP Mailing Expense 20.46
457 Plan call on 8/25 €90%.2 - OBMP Mailing Expense §.00
WM Coordination call on 8/25 5809.2 - OBMP Mailing Expense 10,28
v} Fee - Confidential 6022 - Telephone 48.00
: Fee - General 6022 - Telephone 49.00
TOTAL __.'“-_529?
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18089 PUBL.IC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTENM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 08/30/2014  08/30/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 08/17/14-08/30/14 2000 - Accounts Paya'bie 7.,898.15
TOTAL 7.809.18
Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18090 R&D PEST SERVICES 0131179 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/04/2014 0181179 Pest contrel-Office 86024 + Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00
TOTAL ] 85.00
Bili Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18091 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8031038460 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 8031038460 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 118.74
Miscellansous office supplies 6031,7 - Other Office Supplies 23,51
Toner 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 575.72
Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 33.51
TOTAL 749,48
Bill Pmt ~-Check 09/10/2014 18092 LENION 76 7076-2245-3035-5049 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 7076224530355048 7076-2245-3035-5048 5175 - Vehicle Fue! 152.50
TOTAL _-—1-5.’2_50-

Page 5 of 10




TOTAL

TOTAL

¢ld

TOTAL

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

September 2014
Type - Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18093 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEGFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/14/2014 B/14 Ag Poot Mig B/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mig 8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bill Pmt -Gheck 09/40/2014 18094 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilf 08/14/2014 814 Ag Peol Mtg 8/14/2014 Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Poal Member Compensation 5470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bilf Pmt -Check 08/111/2014 18095 SANTA ANA RIVER WATER GOMPANY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 G/26 Beard Mg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014 1/23/14 Board Mig 1/23/14 Board Meeting 6314 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/30/2014 2/20/14 Advis Comm 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
Bili 06/30/2014  2/24/14 Board Brief 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 « Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bill 06/30/2014 2/27/14 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/30/2014 M3 4 Appro Pooi 3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014  3/18/14 Personnel 3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014 3/27/14 Board Mig 3/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014 4/01/14 Board Offcrs 4/01/14 Board Officers & Chairs Quarterly Mtg 6311 - Board Mermber Compensation 125.00
Bl 08/30/2014 4/07/14 Personne! 4{07/14 Personnel Committes Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014 408/14 Spec Board 4/08/14 Special Board Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/230/2014 4/10/14 Appro Pool 4/10/14 Appropriative Pocl Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/30/2014 417114 Advisory Mig 417114 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compersation 125,00
Bill 06/30/2014 4/24/14 Board Mtg 4/24/14 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/30/2014 4/28/14 Court Brief 4/28/14 Court debriefing Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 128,00
Bill 08/30/2014 5/22/14 Board Mig £/22/14 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bill 07/0112014 7/91 Quarterly Board 7/01/14 Board Officers & Chairs Quarterly Mtg 311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bili o7Mofzo14 7110 Appre Pool Mig 7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Mesting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/M17/2014 7117 Appro Pool Mtg 711714 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014  7/24 Board Mg 7/24{14 Board Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bl 08/14/2014 8/14 Appro Fool Mig 814114 Appropriative Peol Meeting §311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/26/2014 B/26 Bd Cfficers Mtg B/26/14 Board Officers & Poul Chairs Quarterly Mig 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bl ogr2a/2014 8/28 Board Mig 8/28/14 Board Meegting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
2,875.00

General Journal 027132014 09/13/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 Payroll and Taxes for 08/31/14-08/13/14 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,078.81
Garmishments for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 358.18

Page 6 of 10




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report ~ B1

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memao Account Paid Amount

Payroll Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Ckg 7,045.11

Direct Deposits for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 2,065.54

Payroll Taxes for 08/31/14-08/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 93.72

Payroll Checks for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 - Bank of Ameyica Gen'l Ckg S0B.78

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 08/31/14-08/13/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,283.50

ICMA-RC 401(a} Employee deductions for 08/31/14-09/13/M4 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,003.38

TOTAL 34,905.00
Check 09/15/2014  09/15/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Service Charge 60391 - Banking Service Charges 400.12

TOTAL 400.12
Bill Pmt -Check 08/1712014 18096 AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SO. CALIFORNIA Membership# 98966125 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/08/2014 98866125 Fleet yearly membership 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 73.00

TOTAL 78.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18097 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81267993 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 08/31/2014 81267993 81267993 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 52.50

o 81267993 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50

— eiisatn—

TEEAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 091472014 18098 1AAP 93842242 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 09/09/2014 93942242 Annual dues for A. Truong - IAAP membership 6111 + Membership Dues 166.00

TOTAL 166.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18099 PRINTING RESOURCES 51396 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/09/2014 51386 Title plates - CHAIR, VICE CHAIR 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 55.64

TOTAL 85.84
BIlll Pmit -Check 09/17/2014 18109 R&D PEST SERVICES 0181433 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/09/2014 0181433 Pest control-Annex 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenarice 45.00

TOTAL 45.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18101 SOQUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE Oct. 23, 2014 Annual Meeting & Dinner Reg. 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 00/08/2014 Reg. for Kavounas & Maurizio fo attend mtg 5193.2 - Conference - Registration Fee 400.00

TOTAL 400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0871712014 18102 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8031126886 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/31/2014 8031126586 Mahogany frame for Charles Field commendation  8031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 18.70

Miscellaneous office supplies £6031.7 + Cther Office Supplies 15,75

Page 7 of 10




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Miscelianeous office supplies 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 5.50
Binders for Sept. 16 meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 563.54
TOTAL 504.49
Bill Pmt ~Check 08/17/2014 18103 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bil! 09/30/2014 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.48
TOTAL 28.49
Bill Pmt -Check Q972014 18104 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 08/31/2014 2x81x0 Informaticn to Charles Z. Fedak & Company-audit 6042 - Postage - General 20.80
TOTAL 20.80
Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18105 VERIZON WIRELESS 9731491820 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/15/2014 9731481820 Monthly service 5022 - Telephone 295.67
TOTAL 285,67
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18106 CUCAMONGA VALILEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due October 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bil} 09/15/2014 Lease due October 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 5,283.20
TErAL 8,253.20
I
Bill Pmt -Check 08722/2014 18107 BANK OF AMERICA X000 009341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil 08/31/2014 DK X KA KKK 8341 Supplies for pre-court hearing meeting 6808.1 - OBMP Mestings 84.22
Purchase tabs for Guidance Dogs notebooks 6031.7 * Other Office Suppiles 127.78
Purchase extra suppiies for office AED Unit 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies £9.88
Supplies for pre-Ag Pool meeting 8412 - Meeting Expenses 77.21
Req. for Truong-attend 8/20/14 Excel Seminar 6182 - Training & Seminars 293.00
Reg. Kavounas-gtiend Oct 15-16, 2014 GRA Conf. 5190 - Conferences & Seminars 405.00
Ajrfare-Kavounas-attend Oct 15-16, 2014 GRA Con 6191 - Conferences - General 238.70
Earlybird check-in on above flight 6181 - Conferences « General 25.00
Reg. Wilson/Truong/Rulz attend Qct. 4, 2014 IAAP 8192 - Training & Seminars 233.61
Shuttle airport-Kavounas-Sept, 3, 2014 ACWA mig 8191 - Conferences - General 17.00
Parking-airport-Kavounas-Sept. 3, 2014 ACYWA mtg 61981 - Conferences - General 23.00
TOTAL 1,591.40
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18108 CALPERS 1394305143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/18/2014 1394805143 Medical insurance - October 2014 £60182.1 - Medical Insurance 8,683.72
TOTAL 8,683.72
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18109 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/15/2014 0111802 Employee deductions - September 2014 60194 - Other Employee Insurance 51.80

Page 8 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Repeort - B1

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18110 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATIGN 6684246 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 09/15/2014 5684246 Property tax bill for leased equipment 6044 - Postage Meter Lease 31.16

TOTAL 31.18
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18111 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 09/13/2014 08/13/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 08/31/14-09/13/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,889.15

TOTAL 7,888.15
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18112 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8031300056 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 091372014 8031300036 wMiscellanous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 42.52

Miscellanous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 13.08

TOTAL 55.58
Bill Pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18113 TW TELECOM 06496593 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/15/2014 06496593 08496523 6053 - Internet Expense 1,031.93

TOTAL 1,031.93

o
—h

U1 Bill pmt -Check 09/22/2014 18114 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 09/15/2014 11882 Dental Insurance - Septemnber 2014 B0182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 15.00

TOTAL 15.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2014 13115 GCHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 5014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/16/2014 5014 Lunch for 8/16/14 Board Safe Yield Workshep 8312 - Meeting Expenses 1,044 .80

TOTAL 1,044.80
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2014 18118 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP September 24, 2014 Chapter Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/22/2014 Fee-Wilson, Truong & Ruiz fo atend Chapter Mtg 6182 - Training & Seminars 47 .00

TOTAL 47.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2014 18117 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/31/2014 LG177356 LO177356 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Sves 440.00

8ill 813172014 LQ177357 LB177357 7108,4 - Hydraulic Central-Lak Sves 1,582.00

TOTAL 2,032.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2014 18118 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15855597 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Eill 09/19/2014 15855597 Invoice B043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3.221.84

TOTAL 3,221.64

Page 9 ¢f 10




GHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Repert - B1

September 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/24/2014 18119 THOMAS HARDER & CO 7 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 08/31/2014 7 August 2014 8306 - Consuiting/Engineering Services 2,032.58

TOTAL 2,032.58
General Journal 09/27/2014 0972772014 Payroll and Taxes for 09/14/14.09/27/14 Payroll and Taxes for 09/14/14-09r2714 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 09/14/14-09/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Cky 22,081.30

Employee Garnishments for 09/14/14-08/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18

Payroil Taxes for 09/14/14-09/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7.088.03

Payroll Checks for 08/14/14-09/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg g06.77

ICMA-RC 457 Emplyee Deductions for 08/14/14-09/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50

ICMA-RC 401(a} Emplyee Deductions for 09/14/14-09/27/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky 1,003.38

TOTAL 34,808.14
Generai Journai 09/30/2014  09/30/2014 Wage Woerks FSA Direcdt Debits - Sep 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Sep 2014 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debiis - Sep 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 668.60

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Sep 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 669.60

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Sep 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 81.50

TOTAL 1,420.70

O
—
o Total Disbhursements: 149,444.61

Page 10 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (September 30, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of September 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for September 30, 2014 as
presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Poel — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool —~ Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P17



VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster

expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
The total cash disbursement during the month of September 2014 was $1,591.40. The payment was

processed by check number 18107 dated September 22, 2014. The monthly charges for September
2014 of $1,591.40 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P18




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

VISA Check Detail Report
September 2014

Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 0972212014 18107 BANK OF AMERICA OO XAX-XHXX 8541 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 FKHOOKH XK AKAKAKK-9341 Supplies for pre-court hearing meeting 6908.1 - OBMP Meetings 84.22
Purchase tabs for Guidance Docs notebocks 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 127.78
Purchase extra supplies for office AED Unit 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 89.88
Supplies for pre-Ag Poal meeting B412 - Meeting Expenses 77.21
Reg, for Truong-attend 8/20/14 Exce! Seminar 6192 - Training & Seminars 295.00
Reg. Kavounas-attend Oct 15-16, 2014 GRA Conf. 6180 - Conferences & Seminars 405.00
Airfare-Kaveunas-attend Oct 15-16, 2014 GRA Conf. 8191 - Conferences - General 233,70
Earlybird check-in on above flight %191 - Conferences - General 25.00
Reg. Wilson/Truong/Ruiz attend Oct. 4, 2014 |AAP 6192 - Training & Seminars 233.61
Shuitle airport-Kavounas-Sept. 3, 2014 ACWA mtg 6191 - Conferences - General 17.00
Parking-airport-Kavounas-Sept. 3, 2014 ACWA mtg 6191 - Conferences ~ General 23.00

TOTAL

6ld

Total Disbursements:

1,591.40

Financial Report - B2

Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the

Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (September 30,
2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014
through September 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P21



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the peried July 1,
2014 through September 30, 2014 is provided fo keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the pericd listed.
DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the

Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P22




Administrative Revenues:
Administrative Assessments
Interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expendifures:
Watermaster Administration
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee
Ag Pool Misc, Expense - Ag Fund
Pool Administration
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration
CBMP Project Costs
Debt Service
Basin Recharge !mprovements
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses
Allccate Net Admin Expenses To Paools
locate Net OBMP Expenses To Peols
locate Debt Service to App Pool
Yricultural Expense Transfer”
Total Expenses
Net Administrative Income

Other Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessmenis
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water
Interest Revenue
MWD Water Purchases

Nan-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Fxhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water
MWD Water Purchases
Groundwater Replenishment
LAIF - Fair Market Value Adjustment
Refund-Excess Reserves
Refund-Recharge Debt
Net Other Income/(Expense)

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves

Warking Capital, July 1, 2014
Working Capital, End Of Pericd

1314 Assessable Production
13/14 Production Percentages

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Financial Report - B3

OPTIMUM | POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN  |APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG | GROUNDWATER |  §B222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION | MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT| FUNDS |VALUEADJ|{ TOTALS 2014-2015
- 7 458,250
2,857 291 53 3,200 25,800
155,607 155,607 155,331
- 0
- 0
155 807 - 2,857 297 53 . - . 158,807 7,640,381
284,716 294,718 1,137,511
41,212 41,212 228,825
. 400
47,193 40,918 28,807 118,918 501,185
354,847 354,647 1,333,586
534,299 564,299 3,427,282
415,978 415,978 431,740
. 1,674,877
- 0
- 10,600
335,020 7,334,924 47,193 40,916 28,807 - - - 1,767,768 B,845,517
180,322 (1,334,924
180,322 130,552 43,844 5,926 -
918,945 565,311 223,433 30,202 -
415,978 415,978 -
308,193 (308,103) -
1567,007 : 64,935 - - . 1787768 8,845,517
71,564, 370) 291 (64,882, . - " {1,628,66%) (1,205,136)
- 0
- 0
- 0
381 381 0
. 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
- )
- D
- 0
- 0
. - B 381 - - 381 0
11,628,580) 11,584,370) 291 (54,582) 381 - - (1,628,580} {1,205,138)
5,373,395 478,884 120,514 633,205 158,251 2,120 6,767,969
3,500 528 450,164 55,632 533,676 756,251 2,120 5130389 5,139,389
100,165.551 33,638.883 4,546.972 138,351,408
72.399% 24.314% 3.287% 100.000%

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement.

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer

Page 1 of 2




COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENLUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAFITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Financial Repert - B3

N:AAdmi

ings - Agendas &

ved

OPTIMUM | POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG | GROUNDWATER SB222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION |MANAGEMENT, POOL POCL POOL REPLENISHMENT| FUNDS |VALUEADJ.| TOTALS 2014-2015
14\Staif Letiorsi{20141126 - B3 Combluing Schadule_Sap 2014.5]Jul2014-Sep2014
Frepared by Joseph 8. Joswiak, Chief Financia! Officer Page 2 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
T - Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014 - Financial Report B4 (September 30, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of September 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
September 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P25



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period September 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014
is provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks {Bank of America, LAIF, and
CalTRUST)} and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The
Treasurer's Repori details the change (increase or decrease} in the overall cash position of Watermaster,
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet.
The report also provides a detailed listing of alf deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P26




L2d

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERICD
SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash
Bank of America
Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 3 670,244

Decrease/(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable

(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities Accounts Payabie

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 8/31/2014
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 9/3C/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE}

Zero Balance Account - Payroll $ -
l.ocal Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 9/30/2014
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 8/31/2014
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposiis & Other Current Assets
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Cther Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from} Resetves
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE}
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account L.ocal Agency
Cash Demand Payroll Investment Funds Totals
$ 500 $ 419689 $ - 8 5453,097 % 5,873,286
- 400,000 - - 400,000
- (81,221) (61,221} (400,000) (522,441)
- (88,224} 61,221 - (27,003}
3 500 % 670,244 $ - § 5,063,097 $ 5,723 841
$ - 5 250,555 § - § (400,000) § (149,445)

Financial Report - B4

3 500
670,244
5,053,087

$ 5,723,841
5,873,286
$ (149,445)
$ (159,188)
(96)

203,141
8,700
(202,001)
$  {149,445)

Page 1 of 2




8¢d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
SEPTEMBER 1, 2014 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
9/23/2014 Withdrawal $ (400,000)
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (400,000) -

* The earnings rate for L.A.LF. is a daily variable rate; 0.24% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended September 30, 2014.

INVESTMENT STATUS
September 30, 2014
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 5,063,097
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 5,053,097

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respecifully submitted,
N
Aot

—

Joseph S. Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

NAAdministration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20141125 - B4 Treasurers Report_Sep 2014.xls]Aug2014

Financial Report - B4

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (September 30, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS.

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P29




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 13

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 is provided to keep
all members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section
is categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a result of the adoption
of Task Order No. 2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,000 and Task Order No.
8 for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,000. The Watermaster Board approved
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01} on August 28, 2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) in
the amount of $224,000 increased the FY 2014/15 hudget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. Budget
Amendment Form (A-14-07-01} was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending
July 31, 2014, and is included in this financial reporf. The amount of $49,000 was included in account
{7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU (Task Qrder #2) and the amount of $175,000 was included in account
(7690.4) San Sevaine Recharge Improvement (Task Order #8).

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update o the Subsidence Management Plan for
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. In July 2014, the Land Subsidence Committee recommended
an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) be completed and requested a
scope, budget, and project of work be developed and presented to the Pools, Advisory and Board by
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., which was subsequently completed during the month of September. The
second Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000 was approved by the Watermaster
Board on September 25, 2014 for the specific purpose of updating the Subsidence Management Plan for
the Chino Basin MZ1 area. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) in the amount of $100,000
increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,540,381 to $7,640,381. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-
08-01) was racorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending August 31, 2014. The
amount of $100,000 was added to an existing account {7402) Mgmt Zone Strategies-Engineering.

There were no Budget Transfers proposed or presented for the accounting period of September 2014,

During the month of July 2014, the "Carry Over” funding was calculated. The Total “Carry Over" funding
amount of $1,205,135.82 has been posted to the general ledger accounts. The fotal amount of
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $609,855.82 "Carried Over’ from FY 2011/12 and Y 2012/13 and $595,280
"Carried Over” from FY 2013/14. More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the
"Carry Cver” Funding section.

Year-To-Date {(YTD) for the three months ending September 30, 2014, all but twe categories were at or
below the projected budget. The two categories over budget were the Appropriative Pool Administrative
Expenses (8300's} which were over budget by $10,538 or 28.7% as a result of ongoing consulting
expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation project not budgeted for in the FY 2014/15 budget. The
Non-Agricultural Pool Administrative Expenses (8500's) which were over budget by $1,301 or 4.7% was a
timing difference between budgeted monthly expenses and actual expenses which should even out over
the current fiscal year. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $2,810,720 or 61.1% below the (YTD)
- Budgeted Expenses of $4,598,488.

P30




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 3 of 13

SALARIES EXPENSE

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours
worked and also altocates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was
developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a
112 monthly budget. When actuai staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget.

As of September 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $14,222 or 3.7% below the
(YTD) budgeted amount of $379,867. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time
Equivalents (FTE's). As of September 30, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents
{FTE's).

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD)} Actuai Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year-
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of September 30, 2014. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget’ and the
“% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
comptete format. The following details are provided:

Jul'14 - Sep 14 Jul 14 - Sep "4 FY 2014/15
Actual Budget % Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6011 - WM Staff Salarfes 203,022.61 203,711.74 -682.13 09.66% 814,847.00
8017.2 - Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 0.00 G.00 G.00 0.0% 21,000.00
§201 + Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 4,753.03 5,241.89 -488,96 90,67% 20,968.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - W Staff Salaries 8,854.49 8,704.51 149.08 101.72% 34,848.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - W Staff Salaties 12,218.70 7,067.99 5,150.71 172.87% 28,272.00
8401 - Agricuitaral Pool - WM Staff Salaries 6,370.33 6,184.49 185.84 103.01% 24,738.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 4,1886,94 3,656.25 540.69 14.79% 44,625.00
6901 - OBMP - W Staff Salaries 38,874.72 30,094.74 8,779.98 529.17% 120,379,00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 24,064.53 31,372.24 -7,307.71 76.71% 53,489.00
7102.1 - In-fine Meter - WM Staff Salaries 1,222.72 2,168.01 -945.29 56.4% 8,672.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 13,851.93 12,8681.26 970.67 107.54% 51,525.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Levet - WM Staff Salaries 11,3682.99 8,934,75 1,428.24 114.38% 39,735.00
7105.1 « Sur Wtr Quat - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
71071 - Grd | .evel Monitoring - Wi Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - VWM Staff Salaries ¥36.39 &G7.24 135.15 123.13% 2,389.00
7168.41 - Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,984.74 -1,894.74 0.0% 7,979.00
7201 + Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salarles 11,891,068 10,621,50 1,769,56 111.95% 42,486.00
7301 - PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries C.00 3,652.50 -3,652.50 0.0% 14,610.00
7401 - PE4 - WM Staff Salarles 1,272.32 2,237.78 -945.44 57.37% 8,871.00
7501.1 + PE 6&7 - WN Staff Salaries (Plume) C.00 1,601.689 -4,601.98 0,0% 6,408.00
7501 - PEG&Y - W Staff Salaries c.00 1,066.25 -1,056.25 0.0% 4,225.00
7601 - PE8&90 - WM Staff Salaries 48,32 2,998.01 -2,948.62 1.61% 11,982.00
7701 - Inactive Well - WM Staff Salarfes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Subtotal W Staff Costs 342,740.08 345,757.96 -3,017.88 99.13% 1,332,032.60
60185 ' Vacation 10,937.77 15,765.75 -4,827.98 69.38% 63,063.00
60185.2 - Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60485.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60186 - Sick Leave B,276.73 11,0086.25 -4,729.52 57.03% 44,025.00
60186.1 - Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60187 - Holidays 5,600.50 7,337.50 -1,647.00 77.55% 44,025.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 22,905.00 34,109.50 -11,204.50 67.15% 151,113.00
Total WM Salary Costs 365,645.08 379,867.46 -14,222,38 96.26% 1,483,145.00

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein

P31




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 4 of 13 :

Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved” budget amount was adopted for the amount of $875,515. The
total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the
specific tasks by the hourly rate,

Reviewing in iotal the BHFS legal expenses (consolidating the three categories of Watermaster
Administrative L.egal Services, Pool/Advisory/Board Meeting legal expenses, and OBMP legal expenses)
for the three month period ending September 30, 2014, the actual expenses of $221,412 was under the
budgeted amount of $251,404 by $29,992 or 11.9%.

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of September 30, 2014,
was $2,822 or 4.5% below the budgeted amount of $62,675. The specific items within the Administrative
Legal Services expenses (6070's) which were under budget were the expenses for Court Coordination
(6071) under budget by $7,512 or 80.0%; Annotated Judgment (6072) under budget by $9,088 or
100.0%, interagency Issues (6074) under budget by $10,974 or 87.1%; and the CCG Motion (6078.12)
under budget by $1,363 or 19.5%. The specific items within the Administrative Legal Services expenses
(6070’s} which were over budget were the expenses for Personnel Matters (6073) over budget by $98,550
or 95.5%; Party Status Maintenance (8077} over budget by $1,716 or 26.7%; and Miscellaneous (6078)
over budget by $14,848 or 181.5%.

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previous monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed
an appeal with CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013} which rejected
the base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CalPERS determination. On December 9, 2013
CalPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CalPERS Legal Office received the case on November
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent
CalPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy,
Senior Staff Attorney for CalPERS. On July 17, 2014 a document request from CalPERS was received
by Watermaster related to the pending case. On August 22, 2014 the specific docurments were provided
te CalPERS. On Septernber 9, 2014 Watermaster received the Notice of Hearing from CalPERS and the
hearing has been scheduled for March 11-13, 2015 at the Glendale CalPERS Regional office. On
October 1, 2014 Watermaster received from GalPERS a discovery request for Case No. 2013-1113. On
October 31, 2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck provided the information to Mr. Kennady of CalPERS
as requested on October 1, 2014,

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses from BHFS are captured by
meonth within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses
as of September 30, 2014 was $22,351 or 37.4% below the budgeted amount of $59,773.

The OBMP legal expenses (accounts 6907.30 through 6907.90} were also below the budget for the
menth. As of September 30, 2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $4,812 or 3.7% below the
budgeted amount of $128,956. The majority of expenses within this OBMP category were under budget
for the first three months, however, the BHFS Safe Yield Recalculation legal expenses (6907.42) continue
to increase and exceed the monthly budget. As of September 30, 2014, the Safe Yield Recalculation
legal expenses are $50,179 or 91.2% above the 3-menth budgeted amount of $55,050. The 12-month
annual budget for the Safe Yield Recalculation was approved at an amount of $110,100.

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of
September 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over
Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only o provide the data
in a full and complete format. The following details are provided:

P32




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 5 of 13

Jub't4 - Sep ™4 Jul 44 - Sep "4 FY 2014/15
Actual Budget § Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHFS Legal « Court Coordination 1,869.18 9,381.25 -7,612.07 19.93% 37,5625.00
6072 - BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 0.0 9,087.50 -9,087.50 0.0% 36,350.00
6073 - BHFS Legat - Personnel Matters 19,550.25 10,000.00 9,5650.25 195.5% 41,000.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 1,626.30 12,600.00 -10,973.70 12.91% 50,400.00
6076 + BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6077 * BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 8,140.580 6,425.00 4,715.50 126.7% 25,700.00
8078 - BHFS Legat - Miscellancous (Note 1) 23,029.64 8,181.25 14,848.36 281.49% 32,725.00
6078.12 - BHFS Legal - CCG Motion 5,837.08 7,000.00 -1,362.92 80.53% 7.000.00
6078.20 + BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool [ssue Resolutiol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 59,852.92 62,675.00 -2,622.08 95.5% 230,700.00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 2,704.24 8,400.00 -5,685.76 32.19% 33,600.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 14,283.90 26,172.50 -11,888.60 54.58% 104,680,00
B375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 6,932.44 8,400.00 -1,467.56 B2.53% 33,600.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 6,152.00 8,400.00 -2,248.00 73.24% 33,600.00
8575 « BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 7,348.01 §,400.00 ~1,060.99 87.49% 33,600.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 37,421,59 59,772.50 -22,350.91 62.61% 239,090,00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace 11 - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0,00
6907.31 - Archibald South Plume 0.00 7,418.72 -7,118.72 0,0% 28,475.00
8907.32 + Chino Alrport Plume 0.00 7,118.72 -7,118.72 0.0% 28,475.00
£907.33 - Pesatter/Hydraulic Control 1,228.95 14,025.00 -12,796.05 B,76% 58,100.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 4,157.55 7,089.97 -2,942.42 58.56% 28,400.00
6907.36 + Santa Ana River Habitat c.oo 5,6256,00 -5,625.00 0.0% 22,600.00
6807.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0,00 3,212,853 -3,212.53 0.0% 12,850.00
6907.39 ' Recharge Master Plan 13,450.06 12,325.03 1,134.03 108.2% 49,300.00
6907.40 - Storage Agresments 0.00 6,424.97 -6,424.97 0.0% 25,700.00
6807.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability G.00 4.675.03 -4,675.03 0.0% 18,700.00
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 105,228.86 55,080.00 50,178.86 491.15% 110,100.00
6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00
6907.20 - WM Legal Gounsel - Unanticipated 0.00 6,281.25 -B,281.25 C.0% 25,125.00
Total 6307 - WM Legal Counsel 124,137.42 128,956.22 -4,818.80 86,26% 405,725.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Cosis 221,411.93 251,403.72 -29,991.79 88.07% 875,515.00

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous” legat category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Correspendence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issuesftopics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects {assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; {8) Review transfer documents
and {9) Miscelianeous legal research on current and pending issues.

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For September 30, 2014, the accounts 6901-6803 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below
the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $3,720 or 8.7%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and
attendance sysiem to allocate staff's actual hours worked and alse allocates the hours to a specific
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and
less time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an over budget variance of $8,780 or 29.2%. The
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2014/15 Basin
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but actual expenses have
not yet been billed of received as of September 30, 2014.

For September 30, 2014, the accounts 6906 {Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services)
section was helow the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $57,916 or 25.8%. The OBMP-Watermaster Model

P33




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 6 of 13

Update and the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but there was
little to no activity or Engineering expenses recorded for this period. These two expenses were the
majority of why this expense category was under budget for the month,

Within the category 6807 {(Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some
individual line item activities were above the budget by $51,376 while some other line item activities were
below the budget by $56,195. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Pian of $1,134; the
Safe Yield Recalculation of $50,179; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South
Plume of $7,119; the Chino Alrport Plume of $7,119; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $12,796; the Santa
Ana River Water Rights of $2,942; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $5,625; the Regional Water Quality
Control Board of $3,213; Storage Agreements of $6,425; the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of
$4,675; and the WM Unanticipated of $6,281. Far the three months ended September 30, 2014, the
overall cumulative (YTD)} budget was $128,956 and the actual {(BHFS) legal expenses totaled $124,137
which resulted in an under budget vartance of $4,819 or 3.7%.

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type
expenses. As of September 30, 2014 this category of expenses was $2,434 or 81.1% below the
budgeted amount of $3,300.

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $330,191 compared to a (YTD)
budget of $399,080 for an under budget of $68,888 or 17.3% as of September 30, 2014,

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget”’
and the “% of Budget® columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a
full and complete format. The following details are provided:

P34




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 7 of 13

6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 - WM Staff Salaries
' 6903 - OBMP SAWPA Group
Total 6901-6903 - OBMP W Stafi/SAWPA
6906 + OBMP Englneering Services

6908.1 -

6906,21 -
6906.22 -
6206.31 -
6806.32 -
6906,33 -

6905.71

6906.72 -
6906.73 -
6906.74 -

OBMP - Watermaster Model Update
State of the Basin Report

Water Rights Compiiance Reporting
OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs.
OBMP - Other General Meetings
OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution

- OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff
OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM
OBMP - Safe Yield Recalcutiation
OBMP - Mat'l Phy. Injury Requests

6306 - OBMP Engingering Services - Other

Total 6306 -

OBMP Engineering Services

6907 - OBMP Legal Fees

6907.3 -

6807.30 -
6807.31
6907.32 -
6907.33 -
6907.34 -
6907.36 -
6907.38
£907.39 -
6907.40 -
6907.41
6907.42 -
6907.43 -
6907.90

WM Legal Counsel

Peace H - CEQA

- Archibaid South Plume

Chino Airport Plume
Desalter/Hydraulic Control

Santa Ana River Water Rights
Santa Ana River Habitat

Reg. Water Quality Cntr] Board
Recharge Masfer Plan

Storage Agreements

- Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Safe Yield Recalculation

RMPU - City of Fontana Motion

+ WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated

Total 6947 - WM Legal Counse!

Total 6907 *

OBMP Legal Fees

6909 + OBMP Other Expenses

6909.1 -
6909.2 -
6909.3 -
6909.4 -
6908,5 -
6909.6 -

Total 6909 -

OBMP Meetings

OBMP Mailing Expense

Other OBMP Expenses

Printing

Ad Hoc Litigation Committee
OBMP Expenses - Miscellanecus
OBMP Other Expenses

Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan

November 25, 2014

Jub'4 - Sep't4  Jul 14 - Sep 14 FY 2014/15

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
38,874.72 30,094,74 8,779.98 129,17% 120,376.00
0.00 12,500.00 +12,500.00 0.0% 12,500.00
38,874.72 42 594.74 -3,720,02 91.27% 132,879.00
22,145.00 47,659.99 -25,514.99 46.47% 95,320.00
6,079.50 50,066.25 -43,986.75 12.14% 133,510.00
24.228.50 5,088.00 18,162.50 399.42% 24,264,00
18,637.74 17,034.75 1,602,99 100.41% 68,138.00
4,294.94 8,219.25 -3,924.31 52.26% 32,877.00
0.00 8,581.03 -8,581.03 0.0% 34,324,00
18,383.94 16,031.72 2,352,22 114.67% 64,127.00
1,5086.25 7,086.0C -5,679.75 21.26% 28,344.00
58,010.88 39,750.00 18,260.89 145.94% 78,500.00
7,130.00 18,346.03 -11,216.03 38.86% 73,384.00
G,195,75 5,688.00 508.75 108.94% 22,752.00
166,613.51 224,529.02 -57,815,5% 74.21% 666,541,00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.08

0.00 7,418,772 SA8.72 0.0% 28,475.00

C.00 7,118.72 -7,118.72 0.0% 28,475.00
1,228.95 14,025.00 -42,796.05 8.76% 56,100,00
4,157,55 7,0990.97 -2,942 42 58.56% 28,400.00
0.00 562500 -5,625.00 0.0% 22,.500.00

0.00 3,212,583 -3,212.53 0,0% 12,850.00
13,459.06 12,325.03 1,134.03 109.2% 49,300.C0
0.00 6,424.97 -6,424.97 0.0% 25,700,00

0.00 4,675.03 -4,675.03 0.0% 18,700.00
105,228.86 55,050.00 50,178.86 191.15% 110,1C0.00
63.00 0,00 63.00 100.0% 0.00

Q.00 6,281.25 -5,281.25 0.0% 25,125,00
124,137.42 128,956.22 -4,818.80 66.26% 405,725.00
124,137 .42 128,956.22 -4,818.80 06.26% 405,725.00
527.01 0.00 527.01 100.0% 0.00
3875 0.00 38.75 100.0% 0.00

Q.00 499.97 ~-489.97 0.0% 2,000.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
0.00 2,500.03 -2,500,03 0.0% 0,000.00
565.76 3,000.00 -2,434,24 18.86% 12,000,00
330,191.41 399,079.98 -68,888.57 82.74% 1,207,145.00

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

As of September 30, 2014, the total (YTD)} Engineering Services expenses were $423,806 or 51.6%
below the (YTD) budget amount of $821,664. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's —
7700’s) were all {Under) budget as of September 30, 2014.

The approved “Original” Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by "Carry Over”
funding in the amount of $288,119 to the "Amended” amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as provided in
the Engineering Services Task Order. The “Carry Over” amount of $288,119 is comprised of $76,796
from FY 2012/13 account (7108.7); and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from account
(7107.2); $16,351 from account (7107.8); $56,175 from account (7108.31); $48,260 from account
(7108.41); $31,598 from account (7108.7); $18,000 from account (7108.7); and $10,000 from account
{7502). All of the "Carry Over” funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order

P35




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 8 of 13

amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (75%) along with
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratery fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and
outside professicnal services {25%).

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. The Land Subsidence Committee has since recommended that
the plan be updated. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000
was approved by the Watermaster Board on September 25, 2014 for the increased costs associated with
the updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1). The Engineering Services budget
was amended from $2,004,879 to $2,104,879.

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, inc., (WEI)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please
be advised that the “$ Over Budget® and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the {YTD) Actual
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 1Z-month Annual Budget The 12-month Annual Budget column is
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided:

Jul "4 - Sep "4 Jul "4 - Sep "4 FY 2014115

Actual Budget $ Over Budget of Budget Annual Budget

6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other - 6,195.75 5,688.00 §508.75 10B8.94% 22,752.00
" §306.1 - OBNP - Watermaster Model Update 22,145.00 47,659.99 +25,6514.99 48.47% 95,320.00
69086.21 - State of the Basin Report B,079.50 50,066.25 -43,985.75 12.14% 133,510.00
6906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Reporting 24,228,650 5,066,00 18,162,506 399.42% 24,264,00
6906.31 - OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Migs. 18,637.74 17,034.75 1,602.98 109.41% 68,139.00
6906.32 - OBMP - Other General Meetings 4,294.94 8,219.25 -3,924.31 52.26% 32,877.00
6246.33 - OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution 0,00 8,581,03 -8,581.03 0.0% 34,324.00
BO06.71 - OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 18,383.94 16,031.72 2,352.22 114.67% 64,127.00
6906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 1,508.25 7,086.00 -5,679.75 21.26% 28,344.00
6908,73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 53,010.89 39,750.00 18,260.89 145.94% 79,500.00
5806.74 - OBMP - Mat'l Physical Injury Requests 7,130.00 18,346.03 -11,216.03 38.86% 73,384.00
7103.3 - Grdwir Qual-Engineering 24,783.75 20,530.50 4,253.25 120.72% 82,122.00
7103.6 - Grdwir Gual-Lab Sves 5,936.00 9,802.78 -3,856.78 60.0% 39,571.00
7404.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 23,798.91 41,966.53 -18,169.62 58.7% 167,866.00
7104.8 - Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 2,500.03 -2,500.03 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 » Grdwtir Level-Capital Equipment 0.0C 1,750.63 -1,750.03 0.0% 7.000.00
7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineeting 18,699.18 49,468.72 -30,769.54 37.8% 105,061.00
7107.3 - Grd Level-SAR Imagery 14,000.00 22.,500.00 -8,500.00 62.22% 90,000,00
7107.6 - Grd Level-Confraci Svcs .00 52,561.28 -52 591,28 0.0% 1681,312.00
7107.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 6,362.91 0.00 6,362.91 100.0% .00
7107.8 - Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 4,033.78 -4,033.78 0.0% 18, 135.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 5,202.60 12,482.72 -7,280.12 41.68% 49,931.00
7408.31 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 56,175.00 -58,175.00 0.0% 56,176.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Sves 18,023.00 5,320.25 11,702.75 285.16% 25,281.00
7108.41 - Hydraulic Gontrol-PBHSP 0.00 48,260.00 -48,260.00 0.0% 48,260.00
7108.7 - Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 27,662.28 126,395.00 -08,732.72 21.89% 126,395.00
7108.3 + Recharge & Well - Engineering 4,173.75 8,250.00 -2,076.25 0.0% 21,000.00
7202.2 - Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 43,503.58 30,922.1 12,581.57 140.65% 79,844.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-implementation 1,084,560 6,201.00 -5,116.50 17.49% 24,804.00
7303 - PE3&5-Engineering - Other 0.00 9,715.97 -9,715.97 0.0% 38,864.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering 27,348.62 51,189.25 -23,850.63 53.42% 176,797.00
7443 - PE4-Contract Svos 0.00 4,999.97 -4,900.07 0.0% 20,000.00
7502 - PEG&7-Engineering 10,667.00 27,670.00 -17,003.00 38.56% 80,680.00
7602 - PE8&9-Engineering 0.00 5,310.00 -5,310.00 0.0% 21,740.00

Total Engineering Services Cosis 397,857.59 821,663.84 -423,806.25 48.42% 2,104,879.00 *

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,780 plus Carryover Funds from Prier and FY 2043/14 of $288,113 = $2,004,879
Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $2,004,879 plus Budget Amendment {A-14-08-01) of $100,000 = $2,104,879
Carryover Funds FY 201213 = $76,796 (7108.7); FY 2013/14 = $30,936 {7107.2); $16,351 (7107.6); $56,175 (7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41); $31,599
{7108.7); $18,000 (7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,118

P36




Budget vs, Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 9 of 13

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace 1l Agreement SEIR
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in Octeber, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a commitiee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, fo install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Beard. This is a 50/50 cost sharing
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party.
fncluded in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this
program; however, the Grants were not approved.

The process of invoicing [EUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter, The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through September 30, 2014:

Wildermuth 50% Biting  50% Billing Costs For Walermaster Watermaster
Ervironmental, "To" "FROM" Watermaster Staff Staff
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs"
May 2012 - Jun. 2012 §  11,143.75 § (5571.88) $ - § 557188 400 § 41138
Jul 2012- Jun. 213§ 120,945.28 $(60,47264) § 627592 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27
Jul. 2013 - Jun. 2014 §  21,722.09 3 (10,861.05) $ 47409 § 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30
Jul. 2014 - Sep. 2014  $ 2766228 ${13,831.14 % - $ 13,831.14 - $ -
Totals $ 181,473.40 $(90,736.70) $ 6,750.01 % 97,486.71 133.00 § 13,967.95
7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 710B.13

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino
Basin with The Metropolitan Water District of Scuthern California, the FY 2014/15 annual administrative
fee invoice was issued on September 19, 2014 in the amount of $155,606.687 under invoice number DYY
14-01. On October 23, 2014 payment in the amount of $155,606.67 was received from The Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California.

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month ending September 30, 2014,

“CARRY OVER" FUNDING

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012, Section
4,176 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year o the next. These expenses would
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar
amount or how long the "Carry Over” expenses can be maintained. :

P37




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 10 of 13

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects
and related engineering costs was calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added fo the
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the
accounts as of July 31, 2014. The total amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 “Carried Over"
from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 "Carried Over” from FY 2012/13 and prior
expense funding.

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget
from FY 2013/14 in several accounts tofaling $288,119 were "Carried Over” into the current FY 2014115
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (7108.7) in the amount of
$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground Level
Monitoring-Confracted Services (7107.6) in the amount of $16,351; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-
Engineering-PBHSP (7108.31) in the amount of $56,175; Hydraulic Confrol Monitoring-Lab Services-
PBHSP (7108.41) in the amount of $48,260, Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Instaltation-PBHSP
{7108.7) in the amount of $31,599; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (7108.7) in
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management Engineering Services (7502) in the
amount of $10,000.

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322
has been carried over into account (7107.62).

Several Recharge Improvement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account (7690.5) which is comprised of
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14, the Jurupa Pumping Station (Task Order # 5)
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in acceount (7209.1); the Wineville Basin Proof of
Concepi project (Task Order # 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account
{7209.2) which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project {Task Order # 8)' has a remaining funded budget balance of
$300,000 in account (7v690.4) from FY 2013/14,

P38




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 11 of 13

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

GL Account
Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,32200 A 710762  Prior Years
Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin - Other $ 76,796.00 B 7108.7 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 3,877.00 C 7690.3 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 D 7690.5 Prior Years
Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,00000 E 7209.1 Prior Years
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 117,667.82 F 7209.2 Prior Years
Subtotal FY 2011/12, FY 2012/13 "CarnryQver" $ 609,855.82
Ground Level - Engineering $ 30,838.00 G 7107.2 FY 2013/14
Ground Level - Contracted Services % 1635100 H 71076 FY 2013114
Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 | 7108.31 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP 3 48,260.00 J 7108.41 FY 2013114
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ 31,590.00 B 7108.7 FY 201314
Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan 5 18,000.00 K 7108.7 FY 2013/14
PE 6&7 - Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502 FY 2013/14
Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryOver” 3 211,323.00
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 62,1650.00 F 7208.2 FY 2013/14
Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 MW 7690.4 FY 2013/14
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 21,807.00 D 7690.5 FY 201314
Subtotal Recharge Improvemenis/Projects :CarryOver" 3 383,957.00
Total Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 1,205135.82

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the “Carried
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining
balances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding (if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses,
will then be “Carried Over” into the FY 2015/16 budget.

As of September 30, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over’ funding is
$1,205,135.82 ($1,205,135.82 - $68,860.91 = $1,136,274.91). The following details are provided:

P39




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 12 of 13

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 30,938.00
Ground Level - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00
Hydrautic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00
Hydrautic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Instaltation - PBHSP $ 108,395.00
Hydraulic Confrol Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00
PE 8&7 - Engineering Services $ 10,000.00
Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 179.817.82
Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine $ 300,000.00
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin 3 3,877.00
Recharge Improvement Praject - CB20 Turrout $ 80,000.00
Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1,205135.82
"Carried Over” Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1,205135.82
Less: (invoices Received To Date FY 2014/15)
Chino Hills ASR Project $ {6,362.91)
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (24,835.00)
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ {11,539.00)
Hydraufic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ {16,124.00)
PE 6&7 - Engineering Services $ {10,000.00)
Updated Balance as of September 30, 2014 $  1,136,274.91

ooz mmr X @ e — I 6 »

i O vy I s T

November 25, 2014

7107.62

7107.21

7107.62

7108.312

7108.41 4

7108.7 3

7108.7 ®
75027
7209.1 Task Order #5
7208.2 Task Order #6
7690.4 Task Order #8
7690.3
7690.5

7107.62
7107.27
7108.7°¢
7108.7 ¢
75027

+ Tasks include quarterly reports and final grant report to the DWR and project administration. The CH-16 ASR projectis a

multi-year project and is expected to be completed during FY2015/16.

# The spring ground-evel suney in Managed Area was posiponed in 2014 because the Long-Term Pumping Test was not

performed. The test and associated surveys are now planned for FY2014/15.

s Tasks include groundwater level and water-quality daia coliection, analysis, and reporiing fram the future PBHSP monitoring

wells, The installation of the PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA.
+ Task includes taboratory costs associated with water-quality sample analysis from PBHSP wells. The installation of the

PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by properly acquisition issues for [EUA.

s Tasks include well site CPT tests, well design, well installation oversight, and reporting. The instaliation of the PBHSP

monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA.

s Tasks include contribution of monitering information and review of the draft and final Adaptive Management Plan. The draft

AMP was started in FY2013/14.

7 Task includes a catalog and summary of all relevant GeoTracker and EnviroStor sites and recommendations for future site

monitering. The effort began in FY2013/14 and will be completed in FY2014/15.

AUDIT FIELD WORK

FY 2013/14

P40




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period November 25, 2014
Page 130f13

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014. Work continues by Watermaster staff and the audit firm in
completing the FY 2013/14 report. As in past years, the presentation of the "Draft” Annual Financial and
Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is planned for the
Board meeting on Novemher 25, 2014. The "Final’ Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14
are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in Decemiber 2014,

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Assessment Package is tentatively scheduled to be presented and approved by the Watermaster
Board af the November 25, 2014 meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B5

P41




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42




02:35 PM
10/31/14
Accrual Basis

Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 - Non Operating Revenues
4200 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 + Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs
6020 - Office Building Expense
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
6060 - Contract Services
8070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6080 - Insurance
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions

§140 - WM Admin Expenses

G150 - Field Supplies
6170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 - Conferences & Seminars
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 + Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 - Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Poeol Admin
9400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
7101 - Production Menitoring
7102 * In-line Meter Installation
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring
7105 - Sur Witr Qual Monitoring
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

Financial Report - BS

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 3/12th (25%) of the Total Budget 100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of September 2014 Year-To-Date as of September 30, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015
Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget| Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget
155,606.67 155,331,00 275.67 100.18% 155,606.67 155,331,00 275.67 100.18% 155,331.00 155,331.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 7,215,154.00 7,215,154.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 244,096.00 244,096.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 100.0%
3,200.23 4,170.00 -969.77 76.74% 3,200.23 4,170.00 960,77 76.74% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 98.57% 158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 99.57% 7,640,381.00 7,640,381.00 0.00 100.0%
158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 99.57% 158,806.90 159,501.00 -694.10 98.67% 7.640,381.00 7,640,381.00 0.00 100.0%
61,392.59 69,164.57 -7,771.98 88.76% 169,065.01 207,761.74 -38,696.73 81.37% 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0%
877284 8,757.00 15.84 100.18% 28,119.01 28,162,00 -42.89 99.85% 103,724.00 103,724.00 0.00 100,0%
3,148.29 3,125.00 2329 100.75% 8,821.18 8,915.00 -83.82 98.95% 28,740.00 28,740.00 0.00 100.0%
3,252.80 7,358.33 -4,105.53 44.21% 15,293.67 19,700.03 -4,406.36 77.63% 56,900.00 56,900.00 0.00 100.0%
6,649.00 12,380.00 -5,740.91 53.67% 26,980.93 34,586.64 -7,596.71 78.04% 132,680.00 132,680.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 5,400.00 -5,400.00 0.0% 4,415,00 17,000.00 -12,585,00 25.97% 40,200.00 40,200,00 0.00 100.0%
16,056.45 15,225.00 831.45 105.46% 59,852.92 62,675.00 -2,822.08 95.5% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 25,276.03 25,776.00 -488.87 98.06% 27,312.00 27,312.00 0.00 100.0%
201.00 250.00 -49.00 80.4% 10,370.00 10,765.00 -395.00 96.33% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 337.50 -337.50 0.0% 108.70 737.50 -628.80 14.74% 2,950.00 2,960.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 200,00 -200.00 0.0% 88,67 825.00 -736.43 10.74% 1,450.00 1,450,00 0.00 100.0%
1,794.26 2,520.00 -725.74 71.2% 5,340.03 6,140.00 -799.97 B6.97% 22,860.00 22,860.00 0.00 100.0%.
3,619.91 3,925.00 -305.09 92.23% 6,116.05 6,500.00 -383.95 94.08% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,414.94 4,576.90 -2,161.96 52.76% 7,457.27 13,891.99 -6,434,72 53.68% 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0%)
11,260.31 14,348,89 -3,088.58 78.48% 33,755.13 43,314,51 -9,559,38 77.93% 173,258.00 173,258,00 0.00 100.0%
25,396,16 11,146.01 14,250.15 227.85% 47,193.15 36,655,49 10,537,866 128.75% 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0%
4,569.93 5,048.07 -478.14 90.53% 13,228,209 15,334.49 -2,106.20 85.27% 61,338.00 61,338.00 0.00 100.0%
4,257.50 9,583.33 -5,325.83 44.43% 19,612.50 51,250.00 -31,637.50 38.27% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,850.00 1,850.00 1,000.00 154.05% 8,075.00 5,550.00 2,525.00 145.5% 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 0.00 16,250.00 -16,250,00 0.0% 65,000,00 65,000,00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0% 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0% 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0%
13,888.10 9,131.25 4,756.85 162.09% 28,806.,83 27,6506,25 1,300.58 104.73% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-17,996.11 -33,167.00 15,170.82 54.26% -65,139.96 -102,219.14 37,079,18 63.73% -391,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0%|
132,284.67 128,551.34 3,733.33 102.9% 330,191.41 399,079.98 -68,888.57 82.74% 1,207,145.00 1,207,145.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6,548.30 10,710.80 -4,162,50 61.14%) 24,455.17 33,010.17 -B,555,00 74.08% 126,551.00 126,551.00 0,00 100.0%
4,635.29 5,382.77 747,48 86.11% 24,252.03 31,559.74 -7,307.71 76.85% 54,239.00 54,239.00 0.00 100.0%
252.31 8,429.59 -8,177.28 2.99% 4,282.84 25,355.57 -21,072.73 16.89% 101,422.00 101,422.00 0.00 100.0%
26,108.86 14,952.71 11,156.15 174.61% 44,759.18 45,254.54 -495.36 98.91% 181,018.00 181,018.00 0.00 100.0%|
11,168.39 19,594.35 -8,425.96 57.0% 35,159.90 50,088.81 -23,928.91 59.5% 236,355.00 236,355.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
11,075.49 28,101.58 -17,026.09 39.41% 39,062,098 331,915.78 -292,853.69 11.77% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0%

Page 1of 2



02:35 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

10/31/14 Budget vs. Actual Financial Report - B5
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End
1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget i 3/12th (25%) of the Total Budget 100% of the Total Budget
For The Month of September 2014 Year-To-Date as of September 30, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015
Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget
7108 - Hydraulic Control Manitoring | 26,456.11 7,396.76 19,058,356 357.67% 61,623.27 253,089.92 -201,476.65 20.4% 319,910.00 319,910.00 0.00 100.0%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 0.00 1,750.00 -1,750,00 0.0% 4,173.75 6,250,00 -2,076.25 66.78% 21,000.00 21,000.00 0.00 100.0%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 50,631.04 16,597.56 34,033.48 305.05% 280,405.32 577,860.57 -287,455.25 48,53% 1,278,144.82 1,278,144.82 0.00 100.0%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desaite 0.00 5,002.04 -5,002.04 0.0% 0.00 15,118.50 -15,118.50 0.0%) 60,474.00 60,474.00 0.00 100.0%|
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 14,573.34 28,991.25 -14,417.91 50.27% 29,180.65 59,042,01 -29,861.36 49.42% 208,168.00 208,168.00 0.00 100.0%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 4,192.50 6,748.82 -2,556.32 62.12% 10,667.00 30,328.24 -19,661.24 35.17% 91,313.00 91,313.00 0.00 100.0%
7600 - PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 48.32 2,767.75 -2,719.43 1.75% 48.32 8,395.48 -8,347.16 0.58% 33,582.00 33,582,00 0.00 100.0%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt -89,762.00 0.00 -89,762.00 100.0% 415,978.00 2,106,617.00 -1,680,639.00 18.75% 2,106,617.00 2,106,617.00 0.00 100.0%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0,00 4167 -41.67 0.0% 0.00 124.97 124,97 0.0% 500,00 £00,00 0.00 100.0%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 11,447.81 22,456.20 -11,008.38 50.98%| 40,684.79 69,208.97 -28,524.18 5B.79% 265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 361,188.49 458,745.04 -97,556.55 78.73% 1,787,768.03 4,598,487.75 -2,810,719.72 38.88% 8,845,516.82 8,845,516,82 0.00 100.0%
Net Ordinary Income -202,381.59 -298,244.04 96,862,45 67.63% -1,628,961.13 -4,438,086.75 2,810,025.62 36.7% -1,205,135.82 -1,205,135.82 0,00 100.0%

Other Income

4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
4225 - Interest Income 380,92 Q.00 380.02 100.0% 380.92 0.00 380.82 100.0% 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
4226 - LAIF Fair Market Value 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
24600 - Groundwater Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Jatal Other Income 380.92 0.00 380.82 100.0% 380.92 0.00 380.e2 100.0% 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
Other ense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5100 - Other Water Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9200 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9996 - Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9997 - Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
9998 - Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9999 - To/{From) Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Net Other Income 380.92 0.00 380.92 100.0% 380.92 0.00 380.92 100.0% 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
Net Income -202,000.67 -299,244.04 97,243.37 67.5% -1,628,580.21 -4,438,986.75 2,810,406.54 36.69% -1,203,635.82 -1,205,135.82 1,500.00 99.88%

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-B5) for additional detailed information on the account categeries.

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

CONSENT CALENDAR

C. ANNUAL FINDING OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN




" CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Annual Finding of Substantial Compliance with the Recharge Master Plan

SUMMARY

Issue: The Finding is required on an annual basis according to Section 8.3 of the Peace I
Agreement

Recommendation: Adopt the finding in the Wildermuth Report that Watermaster is in substantial
compliance with the Recharge Master Plan.

Financial Impact. There is no financial impact associated with this action.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014 Adopt the Finding of Compliance [Discretionary Function]

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend Watermaster

approval

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved staff recommendation as presented and to direct the Pool
representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem
appropriate

November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend Watermaster approval
November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously recommended Watermaster Board approval

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P45



Annual Finding of Substantial Compliance with the Recharge Master Plan November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROURND

During the period of 2008-2010, Watermaster, in collaboration with the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA} and Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), completed the 2010 Recharge
Master Plan Update (RMPU). The RMPU was submitted to the Court in June 2010, and the Court
subsequently approved the 2010 RMPU in October 2010. Watermaster has compieted the amendment
of the 2010 RMPU, pursuant to the Court's order, which the Board adopted in September 2013. The
2013 RMPU Amendment includes a Funding and Implementation Plan for the further recharge projects
recommended for construction.

Pursuant to Section 8.3 of the Peace |l Agreement, Watermaster is obligated to make an annual finding
that it is in substantial compliance with the Recharge Master Plan, as it is revised. This requirement
exists to amelicrate any long-{ferm risk attributable to reliance upon un-replenished groundwater
production by the Desalters, and is a condition on the annual availability of any portion of the
400,000 acre-feet set aside as controlled overdraft. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) has prepared
the attached opinion regarding the adequacy of replenishment capacity, which includes the information
that Watermaster needs to make this finding for Fiscat Year 2014-2015.

DISCUSSION

WEI's analysis finds that current projections indicate that Watermaster has sufficient recharge capacity to
meet the future replenishment obligations identified in the 2010 RMPU. Current analysis indicates that if
re-operation were ferminated at any time through 2030, Watermaster would be able to immediately
increase its replenishment activity and maintain the hydrologic balance in the Basin as required by the
Judgment.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Wildermuth Report

P46




ATTACHMENT 1

< WEI
A 4

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

November 6, 2014

Chino Basin Watermaster

Attention: Mr. Peter Kavounas, General Manager
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Annual Finding of Adequate Replenishment Capacity — Fiscal 2014-15

Dear Mr. Kavounas,

At your direction and pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) has
prepared this opinion regarding the adequacy of replenishment capacity in the Chino Basin.

In part, Section 7.3 of the Peace Il Agreement reads:

“Re-Operation and Watermaster’s apportionment of controlled overdraft will not be
suspended in the event that Hydraulic Control is achieved in any year before the full 400,000
acre-feet has been produced so long as: [...]Watermaster is in substantial compliance with a
Court approved Recharge Master Plan as set forth in Paragraph 8.1 below.”

Review of Section 8.1 of the Peace Il Agreement clearly indicates that this compliance relates to the
implementation of plans to ensure that Watermaster has enough supplemental water recharge capacity to
meet its replenishment obligation after the re-operation water is completely exhausted. Section 8.3 of the
Peace |l Agreement states:

“To ameliorate any long-term risks attributable to reliance upon un-replenished groundwater
production by the Desalters, the annual availahility of any portion of the 400,000 acre-ft set
aside as controlled overdraft as a component of the Physical Solution, is expressly subject to
Watermaster making an annual finding about whether it is in substantial compliance with the
revised Watermaster Recharge Master Plan pursuant to Paragraphs 7.3 and 8.1 above.”

Pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement, Watermaster is obligated, after the completion of the 2010 Recharge
Master Plan Update (RMPU), to make an annual finding that there is enough supplemental water recharge
capacity to meet its replenishment obligations. This letter report includes the information required by
Watermaster to make this finding for fiscal 2014-15.

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 o Tel: 949.420.3030 e Fax: 949.420.4040 e www.wildermuthenvironmental.com
P47 '



Mr. Peter Kavounas November 6, 2014
Re: Annual Finding of Adequate Replenishment Capacity — Fiscal 2014-15 Page 2

During the period of 2008-2010, Watermaster, in collaboration with the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
and Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), completed the 2010 RMPU, which was submitted to
the Court in June 2010. The 2010 RMPU was developed in a transparent and intense stakeholder process.’
The Court subsequently approved the 2010 RMPU in October 2010. Section 7.4 of the 2010 RMPU Final
Report concludes: '

“No new recharge facilities will be required to meet Watermaster's replenishment
obligations through the planning period, provided that the Riverside Corona Feeder is
completed within the next ten years.”

The gualification of this finding as to the Riverside Corona Feeder was an acknowledgment that a new source
of supply may be required for the Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) such that the JCSD can reduce its
net groundwater pumping to a sustainable level.® Groundwater modeling, completed in 2007 and 2009 to
evaluate the groundwater basin’s response to the implementation of the Peace Il project description,
suggested future declines in groundwater levels in the JCSD well field. Groundwater modeling studies in 2012
and 2013, based on revised post-2010 RMPU groundwater production projections, also predicted that the
JCSD may have future production sustainability challenges. The 2010 RMPU identified a project to potentially
mitigate this excessive drawdown whereby future replenishment deliveries would be provided to the JCSD
for direct use, allowing the JCSD to reduce its groundwater production. Watermaster and the IEUA recently
completed the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (2013 Amendment) pursuant to
the October 2010 Court Order. Watermaster and the IEUA identified several feasible recharge projects that,
if implemented, will improve the production sustainability of JCSD wells.

The groundwater production and replenishment projections used to evaluate the adequacy of existing
supplemental water recharge capacity in the 2010 RMPU were developed in 2008 and 2009 and are
significantly greater than the projections developed by Watermaster following the completion of the 2010
Urban Water Management Plans. The groundwater production and replenishment projections were revised
by Watermaster pursuant to a recommendation in the 2010 RMPU and the October 2010 Court Order
approving the 2010 RMPU. These updated replenishment projections clearly show that the future
replenishment obligation will be substantially less than that anticipated by the 2010 RMPU. The reasons for
the decline in future replenishment obligations are state-mandated conservation requirements and the
changing economics of groundwater production. As to the latter, some producers have determined that it is
more economical to use more imported water directly than to overproduce and incur replenishment costs
and additional production-based Watermaster assessments. The table below compares the projected
replenishment obligations from the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 RMPU.*

! See rmp.wildermuthenvironmental.com.

?See page 7-4 of the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update.

* To be clear, this is not a replenishment capacity issue. This is a balance of recharge and discharge issue. The JCSD has constructed
several wells in a relatively small geographic area. The combination of the close proximity of these wells and regional changes in
groundwater levels may cause excessive groundwater level declines in some of the JCSD’s wells. The Riverside Corona Feeder is one
of several potential projects that could provide water to the JCSD to enable them to reduce their groundwater production.

% See Table 2-4, 2013 Amendment to the 2010 RMPU.

P48



Mir. Peter Kavounas November 6, 2014
Re: Annual Finding of Adequate Replenishment Capacity — Fiscal 2014-15 Page 3

Comparison of Projected Replenishment Obligations

(acre-ft/yr)
- Reple Proje O O e Reple - Proje O 0 e
010 RMP 0 RMPU Amend
2015 9,700 0
2020 13,900 0
2025 30,900 4,700
2030 44,500 18,400
2035 55,500 42,600

The supplemental water recharge capacity in the Chino Basin as estimated in the 2013 Finding of Substantial
Compliance and as updated in this 2014 are listed below.

Supplemental Water Recharge Capacity
(acre-ft/yr)

Recharge Facility

Spreading Basins 60,600 59,100

ASR Wells 5,600 5,600
In-Lieu 25,000 to 40,000 25,000 to 40,000
Total 91,200 to 106,200 89,700 to 104,700

Table 1 (attached) lists the spreading basins available to Watermaster and their respective supplemental
water recharge capacities.

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) provides imported water to the Chino
Basin area through the IEUA. In its 2010 Integrated Regional Plan (IRP) Update, Metropolitan indicated that it
will have enough water to meet all of the supplemental water requirements within its service area through
2035, provided that it implements the programs described in the 2010 IRP Update. The Watermaster parties
can also import non-State Water Project water into the Chino Basin area if Metropolitan fails to provide
enough imported water for replenishment.

Based on our knowledge of the conditions in fiscal year 2014-15 and future water management projections,
Watermaster’s ability to recharge the Basin with supplemental water to mitigate future overproduction is
sufficient to meet expected future replenishment obligations. If re-operation were discontinued at any time
through 2030, Watermaster would be able to immediately increase its replenishment activity and maintain
the hydrologic balance in the Basin required by the Judgment. The supplemental water recharge capacity
available to the Watermaster is about five times the projected replenishment obligation in 2030 and twice
the projected replenishment obligation in 2035.

Moreover, in November 2011, Watermaster committed to engage in a process to develop a preemptive
replenishment program that would involve the acquisition and recharge of supplemental water in advance of

® See December 2013 letter from WEI to the Peter Kavounas regarding: Annual Finding of Adequate Replenishment Capacity — Fiscal
2013-14

sAggregate spreading basin capacity revised since 2013 based in part on an update to infiltration rates provided in a November 5,
2014 email from Andrew Campbell of IEUA to Mark Wildermuth updating recharge capacities of spreading basins.

P49



Mr. Peter Kavounas November 6, 2014
Re: Annual Finding of Adequate Replenishment Capacity — Fiscal 2014-15 Page 4

incurring replenishment obligations and storing that water until future replenishment obligations occur.
Preemptive replenishment is a complementary management tool that further enhances Watermaster’s
ability to meet its future replenishment requirements. In fiscal years 2011 and 2012 about 32,000 acre-ft of
imported water were preemptively recharged. The IEUA has been recharging significant amounts of recycled
water in the Chino Basin since 2006 and exceeded 11,000 acre-ft in 2014 The Peace Il requirement to
recharge 6,500 acre-ft/yr in Management Zone 1 regardless of a replenishment obligation is another example
of preemptive replenishment that is currently active and will be so through 2030.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this opinion.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

mmLﬁwMJ\

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
President

P50



LGd

Spreading Basin

(10}

11y (12)

tal Water Recharge

Table 1
Supplemental Water Recharge Capacity Estimates at Recharge Basins

(13)

Average
Recharge
Rate’

(15)
Supplemental Water Recharge

Supplemental
Water Recharge
Capacity

Turn Out
Name

(acre-ftiyr)

Max
Discharge
Rate

[efs)

Useful
Discharge
Rate

(efs)

Turnout
Limited?

Theoretical Maximum Supplemental Water
Recharge Capacity

(acre-ruatr)

Brooks Street Basin 0.87(0.83 1,286
Callege Heights Basins 071 071|074 | 0.80 | 0.80 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.83| 0.87 [0.83| 0.77 16 7,916 No 7.918 2,088 2,542 B99 2,387
|Montclair Basin 1 071(071|074] 080} 0.80 | 0,93 | 0,00 | 0.00| 0.93| 0.87 [0.83| 0.77 0Csg 200 200
Montclair Basin 2 0.71]0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | D.80 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00]| 0.93 | 0.67 [0.83| 0.77
Mortclair Basin 3 071 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.95 | 0.00 | 0.00[0.93] 0.87[0.83] 0.77 | fiH2e Mo | Tz [NIEEAY 2951 (RESIER 2208
Montclair Basin 4 0.71] 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | D.90 | 0.83 | 0.00 | 0.00|0.93 | 0.87 | 0.83| 0.77
Seventh and Eighth Street Basins 0.71] 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.83 | 0.00 | 0.00|0.93| 0.87 | 0.83| 0.77 i 3463 CB20 30 30 No 3,483 813 1912 383 1,044
Upland Basin 0.71] 0.71 | 074 | 0.80 [ 0.00 | 0.83 | 0.00 [0.00]0.83]| 0.87 | 0.83] 0.77 -] 2,820 0Cs8 80 80 No 2,820 744 806 320 B50D
Subtotal Management Zone 1 22,807 22,807 | 6,015 | 7,324 | 2,590 | 6,878
Ely Basins D71] 071 [ 0.74 | 0.80 [ 0.90 [ 0.93 | 0.00 [0.00]0.83] 0.87[0.83] 0.77 4 1,781 CB20 30 30 No 1,781 470 572 202 537
Efiwanda Debris Basin 0.71] 071 | 0.74 | 0.80 ] 0.00 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00] 0.23] 0.87]0.83] 0.77 4 1,828 CB14 30 30 No 1,929 508 620 219 582
Hickory Basin 0.71] 0.71| 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.3 | 0.00 | 0.00(0.93| 0.87|0.83| 0.77 4 1,781 CB18 30 30 No 1,929 509 619 219 582
Lower Day Basin 071/ 071|074 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.83 | 0.00 | 0.00[0.93| 0.87|0.83| 0.77 [ 2,820 cB15 30 20 No 2,820 T44 906 320 850
San Sevaine No. 1 0.71| 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.3 | 0.00 [ 0.00|0.93| 0.87 |0.83| 0.77
San Sevaine No. 2 0.71] 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.93| 0.87 | 0.B3| 0.77
San Sevaine No, 3 0.71] 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | D.90 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00] 0.95] 0.67 |0.83] 0.77 | = LR BB e e3 Yes | 1870 [RESURN) 8364 [RESEY) 3452
San Sevaine Nos. 4 and 5 0.71] 0.71 [ 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.93 | 0.00 [ 0.00| 0.93 | 0.87 | 0.83| 0.77
Turner Basins Nos. 1 and 2 0.71] 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.83 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.3 | 0.87|0.83| 0.77
Turner Basins Nos. 3 and 4 0.71)| 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.3 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.83 | 0.87 |0.83| 0.77 g 2375 can 40 ? Ne 2376 628 763 270 718
Victoria Basin 0.71) 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.80 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.0D| 0.83 D.B?]O.BS 0.77 4 2,127 CB14 30 30 No 2127 561 683 242 642
Subtotal Management Zone 2 24,588 | 24,340 | 6,419 7816 | 2,764 7,341
Banana Basin 0.71| 0.71 | 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00)| 0.93| 0.87 |0.83| 0.77 2 240 840 248 302 107 283
Declez Basin 0.71] 0.71] 0.74 | 0.80 [ 0.90 | 0.83 | 0.00 | 0.00]0.93]0.87|0.83] 0.77 5 2,226 cB18 30 30 No 2226 | 587 715 253 871
IEUA RP3 Ponds 071) 0711 0.74 | 0.80 | 0.90 | 0.93 | 0.00 | 0.00|0.83{0.87/0.83| 0.77 18 8,757 8,757 2,308 2,812 994 2,641
Subtotal Management Zone 3 11,923 11,923 | 3,145 | 3,628 | 1,354 | 3,556
Total 59,318 | 59,070 | 15,578 | 18,965 | 6,708 | 17,815
" Based on a information provided by Andrew Campbell of IEUA on November 5, 2014,
F
A~
W g

20141106 Table 1 = Table 1 20141106)



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I.  CONSENT CALENDAR

D. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-10-01




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 908.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TEx: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01

SUMMARY

Issue: Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 for FY 2014/15 as recommended by the
IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee.

Recommendation: Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 for FY 2014/15 as presented and
authorize the Watermaster General Manager to amend the Task Order(s) between IEUA and
CBWM as required.

Financial Impact: No financial impact. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 is a reallocation of
approved budgeted funds and does not have any financial impact on the total FY 2014/15
“Amended" budget of $8,845,516.82.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate

November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee - Unanimously approved

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board -

P53



Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software {QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projecied total expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense caiegories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly.

BUDGET TRANSFERS:
With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
e (eneral & Administrative Expenses
«  Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses
e Project Expenditures
¢  Other Income/Expenses

The Watermaster General Manager has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up
to $25,000 without Board approval. However, to allow for full ransparency in the process, the Pools,
Advisory Committee, and the Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally recommended for
approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. If there are
insufficient funds within same category, the Watermaster General Manager may propose a transfer from
one main category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to ancther, regardless of the
amount, require recommended approval by the Pools, approval by the Advisory Committes, and approval
by the Board.

DISCUSSION

The recommendation from the IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Commitiee is to use
the projected budget savings of approximately $100,000 from the Jurupa Pump Station HVAC
improvements {(Task Order No. 5) to fund the GWR SCADA Upgrades (Task Order No. 4) of $45,700
($91,400 x 50% = $45,700) and the Hickory Basin Arizona Crossing settlement of $27,500 {$55,000 x
50% = $27,500). The total Budget Transfer amounts are $73,200 ($45,700 + $27,500 = $73,200)

The attached Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 is provided as documentation fo clearly show which
general ledger accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased.
Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 is reallocating existing approved budget doilars between Watermaster
accounts as needed. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 is a zero based document, which means the
reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. There is no change to the overall
budget as a result of Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 and no new funds or assessments are required.

The effective date of the Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 will be October 31, 2014 so the Budget
Transfers can be reflected in the October 31, 2014 financial statements which have not been closed yet.
All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

During the IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee Meeting held on October 16,
2014, IEUA staff provided an update for all of the current projects.
Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements (Task Order No. 5)

During the update, it was reported that the Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements {Task Order No.
5), which was originally budgeted at $300,000 would be completed well under budget Watermaster

P54




Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01 . November 25, 2014
Page 3 of 3

originally budgeted an amount of $150,000 under account 7209.2 for this project. The latest projections
show an overall total cost savings of $200,000 which Watermaster's 50% share of the savings would be
$100,000 (50% of $200,000 = $100,000). A portion of the savings would be allocated to two other
projects in need of additional funding.

GWR SCADA Upgrades (Task Order No. 4)

Regarding the GWR SCADA Upgrades (Task Order No. 4), IEUA staff is requesting to increase the
projected construction budget by $81,400 to meet the recommended improvements on the Programmable
Logic Controller (PLC) replacements at the five Rubber Dam/Basin Systems. The original design was fo
only replace the five PLC’s at the Rubber Dam controller hecause it was out dated and no longer
supported. However, after careful evaluation of the system, DCS staff and MSQ Technologies, the
design consultant, concluded with a recommendation to replace the Basin PLC along with the Rubber
Dam PLC so that one PLC is used for each facility. The added cost is in the construction effort. The
design is scheduled for completion on December 1, 2014.

The original total project budget was $892,000 (less a grant in the amount of $139,650) for a total budget
commitment of $376,175 for Watermaster ($892,000 - $139,650 = $752,350 x 50% = $376,175).
Increasing the total project budget by $91,400 would bring the overall total project budget to $983,400
(less a grant in the amount of $139,650) for an adjusted 50% total budget commitment of $421,875 for
Watermaster ($983,400 - $138,650 = $843,750 x 50% = $421,875) . Watermaster's FY 2014/15 budget
already consists of $337,500 and a projected hudget for FY 2015/16 of $38,675 ($337,500 + $38,675 =
$376,175). The additional budget funding of $45,700 ($421,875 - $376,175 = $45,700) would be funded
by Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01.

Hickory Basin Arizona Crossing

The Hickory Basin Arizona Crossing Project was completed and operational in April 2013. The project
completion costs were $220,417 less CBFIP Phase [l funding availability of $123,371 for a total project
cost of $97,046. Watermaster's 50% portion of the fotal project was $48,523 (397,046 x 50% = $48,523).
To date, Watermaster has received and paid the full amount due of $48,523 to I[EUA and a balance of
$3,877 (552,400 - $48,523 = $3,877) remains in the account.

In November 2013, IEUA received from the confractor a "Notice of Potential Claim” and a “Neotice of
Claim” which were both denied by IEUA. In March 2014, |[EUA staff was notified that IEUA’s legal
counsel reported a lawsuit had been filad against [EUA by the contractor. [n mid-September 2014,
IEUA's legal counsel concluded the lawsuit against IEUA from the General Contractor, Kaveh
Engineering and Construction with an agreed settlement amount of $55,000. Watermaster's portion of
the settlement amount would be $27,500 ($55,000 x 50% = $27,500). The additional budget funding of
$27,500 would be funded by Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01.

ATTACHMENT
1. Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01

P55




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ATTACHMENT 1
BUDGET TRANSFERS

To: All Parties #  T-14-10-01

From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: November 13, 2014

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To reallocate the FY 2014/15
Recharge Improvement Projects budget to cover the projected budget increases in two specific
improvement projects as recommended by the IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Improvements Project
Committee during the meeting held on October 16, 2014.

Budgetary account reduction

Line ltem Description Account Number Amount
Jurupa Pump Station - Task Order No. 5 7209.2 $ (73,200)
$ .
$ .
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "OUT" $ (73,200)
Budgetary account addition
GWR SCADA Upgrades - Task Order No. 3 7690.61 $ 45,700
Hickory Basin Improvement Project 7690.3 $ 27,500
$ y
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "IN" $ 73,200
Net Transfer Amount $ -
Transfer Procedure Finance Use Only

1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and Board for information purposes if
the transfer is under $25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget category must be formally
recommended for approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. Date Board Approved

Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount, require recommended approval by the Pools,

approval by the Advisory Committee, and approval by the Board Finance Log #

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief Financal Date Posted

Officer will prepare and process the budget transfer in the accounting system.
Posted By

3. A log will be maintained by the CFO detailing the transfer.
Approved by

4. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review,
Date approved

P57




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2014/2015 ASSESSEMENT PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager -

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package

SUMMARY

Issue: Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package, based on
Production Year 2013-2014.

Recommendation: Approve the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented,
including no credit for Stormwater New Yield and postponing the assessment of desalter
replenishment.

Financial Impact: Collection of assessments according to the Assessment Package creates the
funds that are used during the current fiscal year for budgeted expenses.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014 Approval [Advisory Committee Approval Required)]

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously recommended to the Advisory Committee to approve the Fiscal Year
2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented.

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate. In making and adopting the action,
the Pool directed that the minutes reflect that the Pool may not be obligated under the Judgment to pay assessments for some of
the costs included, that approval of the assessment for these costs (and any other costs which the Pool is not obligated to pay) is
and has been voluntary, and that the members of the Pool reserve the right not to approve or pay such assessments in the future.
November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously recommended to the Advisory Committee to approve the Fiscal Year
2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented.

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package as presented.
November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P59



Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND .

Watermaster issues an Assessment Package annually based on the previous production year (July 1
through June 30). Production information is generally collected quarterly, and other necessary
information is collected annually. Assessments create funds that are used during the current fiscal year
for budgeted expenses. Assessments are based on the approved budget divided by the total assessable
production in the Basin.

DISCUSSION

The Parties of the Non-Agricultural Pool and the Appropriative Pool were each sent a copy of their Water
Activity Report in August that summarized their water activity for the previous year, including production,
Dry Year Yield (DYY}, land use conversions, transfers, and assignments. Each Party was asked to verify
the data gathered and summarized by Watermaster. The Water Activity Reports were received back, and
any necessary corrections were made.,

Watermaster held an Assessment Package Workshop on October 21, 2014. The purpose of the
Assessment Package Workshop was o review the pricr year production, ftransfers, DYY, etc., and to
review the current year cash requirements pursuant to the adopted hudget and the resulting impact on
assessments. Discussion at the workshop covered the detail of how assessments are calculated.

The Draft Assessment Package is attached. It is based on the budget that was approved in May 2014,
and then amended in August 2014 and September 2014. The Assessment Package identifies total
assessable production for all Pools as 138,351 acre-feet, resulting in assessments of $12.80/acre-foot for
Admin and $27.69/acre-foot for OBMP, excluding recharge debt service, recharge improvement project
expenses, “Pomona Credit’ assessments, and assessments for replenishment and CURO water, For
production year 2013-2014, there is a replenishment obligation of 1,235 acre-feet, in addition fo the
CURO of 1,036 acre-feet. The new replenishment rate is $610, which is MWD’s 2014 Tier 1 Untreated
rate ($593 per acre foot) plus |IEUA's $15 surcharge plus OCWD's $2 connection fee. The additional
assessments, allocated amongst the Appropriators based on their percentage of Operating Safe Yield,
are: Pomona Credit assessment of $66,667.00, recharge debt payment assessment of $431,739.99, and
recharge improvement project assessment of $1,291,000.00,

Stormwater New Yield is to be allocated to the Appropriators based on their percentages of OSY.
Watermaster has completed the process for correction of prior over-allocation that was documented
through Condition Subseguent 7. Due to the ongoing Safe Yield Recalculation process and related
questions as {o the proper methed for allocating Stormwater New Yield, Staff recommends that 0.000
acre-feet be allocated during production year 2013-2014. When the Safe Yield Recalculation and
Stormwater New Yield allocation matters are resolved, the 2013-2014 allocation will be recalculated, if
necessary, and credited, if necessary.

The Santa Ana River Underflow New Yield (SARUNY) projection in Appendix B is shown as zero for each
year. In the near future, through the modeling work and Safe Yield Recalculation process, Watermaster
wili determine the SARUNY created by Desalters and Re-Operation, and will produce a new schedule.
The production year 2013-2014 desailter replenishment obligation could be as high as 27,840 acre-feet.
Due to the ongoing Safe Yield Recalculation process and related SARUNY matter, staff recommends that
the desalter replenishment obligation not be assessed at this time. When the Safe Yield Recalculation
and SARUNY matters are resclved, the desalter replenishment obligation will be recalculated, if
necessary, and assessed, if necessary.

Levying of assessments according to the approved Assessment Package is authorized through a
separate resolution. This resolution is presented for consideration as a separate item.

P60




Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Assessment Package November 25, 2014
Page 3 of 3

ATTACHMENTS

1. Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Assessment Package — Please access at:

hitp.//www.cbwm.org/F I P/Meeting%20Packets%20and%20Agendas/20141125%20Fiscal%20Year%
202014%20-%202015%20Assessment%20Package %20--%20Attachment%201.pdf

P61



http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Meeting%20Packets%20and%20Agendas/20141125%20Fiscal%20Year%202014%20-%202015%20Assessment%20Package%20--%20Attachment%201.pdf

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P62




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

II. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: Resolution to Levy Replenishment and Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year

2014-2015 (based on Production Year 2013-2014).

SUMMARY

Issue: A resolution is required for the Chino Basin Watermaster to levy administrative, special
project, and replenishment assessments for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2014-05 as presented.

Financial Impact: Collection of the assessments according to the Assessment Package creates
the funds that are used during the current fiscal year for budgeted expenses.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014 Approval [Function related to administration of the Pool Committees]

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously recommended to the Watermaster Board to approve Resolution 2014-05
as presented.

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — No action was taken

November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — No action was taken

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved Resolution 2014-05 as presented.

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P63




Resoiution 2014-05 To Levy 2014-15 Assessments November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Watermaster issues an Assessment Package annually based on the previous production year {July 1
through June 30). Production information is generally collected quarterly, and other necessary
information is collected annually. The Assessment Package creates funds that are used during the
current fiscal year for budgeted expenses. Assessments are based on the approved budget divided by
the total assessable production in the Basin. Watermaster is entitled with powers to levy and collect
administrative, special project, and replenishment assessments necessary to maintain water levels and to
cover the cost of administering the Chino Basin Judgment. Pursuant to the Judgment, each party has
thirty days from the date of invoice to remit the amount of payment for assessments due. After that date,
interest will accrue on that portion which was due as provided for in Section 55 {c} of the Restated
Judgment,

DISCUSSION

The Draft Assessment Package is being considered for approval this month. [t is based on the budget
that was approved in May 2014, and then amended in August 2014 and September 2014, The
Assessment Package identifies total assessable production for all Pools as 138,351 acre-feet, resuiting in
assessments of $12.80/acre-foot for Admin and $27.69/acre-foot for OBMP, excluding recharge debt
service, recharge improvement project expenses, “Pomona Credit" assessments, and assessments for
replenishment water.

For production year 2013-2014, there is a replenishment cbligation of 1,235 acre-feet, in addition to the
CUROQO of 1,036 acre-feet. The new replenishment rate is $610, which is MWD's 2014 Tier 1 Untreated
rate ($593 per acre foot) plus [EUA's $15 surcharge plus OCWD’s $2 connection fee. The following are
also included, allocated amongst the Appropriators based on their percentage of Operating Safe Yield:
Pomena Credit assessment of $66,667.00, recharge debt payment assessment of $431,739.69, and
recharge improvement project assessment of $1,291,000.00.

If Resolution 2014-05 is approved through the Watermaster process in November, the invoices will be
mailed in late November and assessments will be due 30 days later.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution 2014-05: A resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster levying administrative,
replenishment, and special project assessments for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

P64




ATTACHMENT 1

RESOLUTION 2014-05

A RESOLUTICN OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER LEVYING ADMINISTRATIVE,
REPLENISHMENT, AND SPECIAL PROJECT ASSESSNENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under Case No.
RCV 51010 (formerly case No. SCV 164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of
Chino, et al., with powers to levy and collect administrative and replenishment assessments necessary to

maintain water levels and to caver the cost of administering the Chino Basin Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Watermaster Advisory Committee approved and the Watermaster Board adopted
the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget on May 22, 2014, and amended the budged on August 28, 2014 and
September 25, 2014, to carry out the necessary Watermaster functions under the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the parties named in this Judgment have pumped 1,234.827 acre-feet of water in
excess of the operating safe yield, which is required to be repiaced at the expense of the parties in

accordance with the assessment formulas for the respective poals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED that the Chino Basin Watermaster levies the respective
assessments for each pool effective November 25, 2014 as showed on Exhibit "A" attached hereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that pursuant to the Judgment, each party has thirty-days from the
date of invoice to remit the amount of payment for assessments due. After that date, interest will accrue
on that portion which was due as provided for in Section 55 (¢} of the Restated Judgment.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee on the 20™ day of November 2014.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on the 25" day of November 2014.

By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board
APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Secretary, Watermaster Board

P65




ATTACHMENT 1

Exhibit A"
Resolution 2014-05

Summary
of
Assessments
Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Production Year 2013-2012

OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL

a. 2014-2015 Amended Budget $ 12.80 Per AF - Admin.
$ 2769 PerAF-OBMP

b. Replenishment $ 610.00 Per AF

b. CURO $ (54.79) Total

APPROPRIATIVE POOL

a. Administration

1. 2014-2015 Amended Budget $ 12.80 _Per AF - Admin,

$  27.69 Per AF - OBMP

2. Ag Pool Reallocated

$ 8.76 Per AF - Admin.
$_  18.95 Per AF - OBMP
b. 100% Net Replenishment $_ 610.00 Per AF
C. 15/85 Water Activity
15% Replenishment Assessments $ 1,187.94 Total
15% Water Transaction Activity $880,120.95 Total
d. CURO $_(1.206.74) Total
e. Pomona Credit (2014-15 Assessment)  $_66.667.00 Total
f. Recharge Debt Payment $431,739.99_Total
g. Recharge Improvement Project $1,291,000.00 Total

PG6




ATTACHMENT 1

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
}ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, J. Arnold Rodriguez, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Resolution being No. 2014-05, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin
Watermaster Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

P67




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

il. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Years Ended June
30, 2014 and 2013; and the Chino Basin Watermaster Management Report for June 30,
2014

SUMMARY

Issue: (1) The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Years Ended June
30, 2014 and 2013 dated November 20, 2014; and (2) the Chino Basin Watermaster Management
Report for June 30, 2014 dated November 20, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file (1) The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 dated November 20, 2014; and (2) the Chino
Basin Watermaster Management Report for June 30, 2014 dated November 20, 2014,

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:
November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P69




Annual Financial Report For Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Chino Basin Watermaster is required to have an annual audit every year. Attached is the Chino Basin
Watermaster Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 dated
November 20, 2014; and the Chino Basin Watermaster Management Report for June 30, 2014 dated
November 20, 2014. Both the Annual Financial Report and the Management Report was issued by the
audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, Watermaster's auditor.

The Independent Auditor's Report is detailed on pages 4 and 5 of the Annual Financial Report.
Charles Z. Fedak & Company audited the financial statements of Chino Basin Watermaster as of and for
the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. In the opinion of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
Watermaster, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the respective changes in financial position, and, cash
flows, thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Furthermore, Charles Z. Fedak & Company made the following comments with respect to the audit:

1. Performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing requirements previously
communicated in the Audit Engagement letter dated April 7, 2014.

2. Noted no transactions entered into by the Watermaster during fiscal year 2014 for which
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions
that have been recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when the
transactions occurred.

3. Noted no issues with Management’'s Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial
Disclosures.

4, Noted two audit adjustments and or reclassifying journal entries recorded to adjust the

original trial balance presented to the auditors at the start of the audit.

Watermaster did not consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters.

There were no other audit findings or issues.

Encountered no significant difficulties in -dealing with management in performing and

completing the audit process and test work.

8. No disagreements with Watermaster management arose during the course of the audit of
Watermaster.

Noo;

ATTACHMENTS
1. The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
2014 and 2013 dated November 20, 2014 — Please access at this link:
| hitp:lwww.cbwm.ora/F T P/Meeting%20Packets %20and %2 0Adendas/20141125%20C BV %20k |

nancial%20Statements%202014 Unsigned-Attachment%201.pdf
2. The Chino Basin Watermaster Management Report for June 30, 2014 dated November 20, 2014

P70



http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Meeting%20Packets%20and%20Agendas/20141125%20CBWM%20Financial%20Statements%202014_Unsigned-Attachment%201.pdf

ATTACHMENT 1

The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2014 and 2013 dated November 20, 2014

Due to its size, this document has been posted to our FTP site at this link:

http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Meeting%20Packets%20and%20Agendas/20141125%20CBWM
%20Financial%20Statements%202014 Unsigned-Attachment%201.pdf

P71



http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Meeting%20Packets%20and%20Agendas/20141125%20CBWM%20Financial%20Statements%202014_Unsigned-Attachment%201.pdf

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P72




ATTACHMENT 2

Chino Basin Watermaster
Management Report

June 30, 2014

Charles Z. Fedak & Company

Certified Public Accountants
An Accountancy Corporation

P73



Chino Basin Watermaster

Management Report
Table of Contents

Item Page No.
General Introduction 1
Summary of Current Year Comments and Recommendations 2
Status of Comments and Recommendations Made in the Previous Year 2
Appendix:
Audit/Finance Comunittee Letter 1-3

Audit Adjusting Journal Entries

P74




Chaﬂes Z. FEdak & Company 6081 Orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants g’q‘:r]‘*;;}ﬁ*gfgmia 90630
An Accountancy Corparation (562) 598-6565

FAX (714) 527-9154
EMAIL czfeo@eozfepa.com
WEB www.czfcpa.com

Charlus Z. Fedak, CP4, MBA
Paul J. Kaymark, GPA
Chitistepher J. Brown, CPA

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Rancho Cucamonga, California

Dear Members of the Board:

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. We considered the Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Watermaster internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Watermaster’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect misstatements on a timely basis.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control that adversely
affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control that results in more
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration on internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Our comments, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are
summarized as follows:

P75



Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 2

Summary of Current Year Comments and Recommendations
Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of the Watermaster are properly adjusted
before the audit begins. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in the
normal course of the audit process to present the Watermaster’s financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America or for comparison purposes with
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications
as an attachment to this letter. There can be very reasonable explanations for situations of having
numerous adjustments as well as having no adjustments at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of
the adjustments and reclassifications that were made and o provide the Board of Directors with a better
understanding of the scope of the audit.

Management’s Response

We have reviewed and approved the audit adjustment entry provided by the auditor and have entered the
entry into the Watermaster’s accounting system to close-out the Watermaster’s year-end trial balance.

Status of Comments and Recommendations Made in the Previous Year
Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of the Watermaster are properly adjusted
before the audit begins. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in the
normai course of the audit process to present the Watermaster’s financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America or for comparison purposes with
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications
as an aftachment to this letter. There can be very reasomable explanations for situations of having
numerous adjustments as well as having no adjustments at all, However, the issue is simply disclosure of
the adjustments and reclassifications that were made and to provide the Board of Directors with a better
understanding of the scope of the audit.

Management’s Response

We have reviewed and approved the audit adjustment entry provided by the auditor and have entered the
entry into the Watermaster’s accounting system to close-out the Watermaster’s year-end trial balance.

*ook ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Board of Directors of
the Watermaster. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter
of public record.

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to us during our examination. We would be pleased
to discuss the contents of this letter with you at your convenience. Please do not hesitate to contact us.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
November 20, 2014

P76




APPENDIX
Chino Basin Watermaster
Audit/Finance Committee Letter

June 30, 2014

P77




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78




Charles Z. Fedak & Company  cost orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants g,‘;ﬂrfgg’?ﬁ‘gfg’”ia e
An Accountancey Corparation (562) 5986565

FAX (714) 527-8154
EMAIL czfco@czfepa.com
WEB www.czfcpa.com

Charlos Z. Fodak, CPA, MBA
Paul J. Kaymark, C2A
Christepher J. Brawn, CPA

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Rancho Cucamonga, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) for the
year ended June 30, 2014 and have issued our report thereon dated November 20, 2014. Generally
accepted auditing standards require that we provide the Governing Board and management with the
following information related to our audit of the Watermaster’s basic financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibility under United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our Audit Engagement Letter dated April 7, 2014, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the basic financial statements prepared by
management with oversight of the Governing Board are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve the Governing Board or management of its responsibilities of oversight in the
Watermaster’s external financial reporting process or any other processes.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Watermaster’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Watermaster’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Governmental Auditing Standards.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing requirements previously
communicated in our Audit Engagement letter dated April 7, 2014,

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Watermaster are described in Note | to the basic financial statements.

We noted no transactions entered into by the Watermaster during fiscal year 2014 for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been
recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when the fransaction occurred.

P79




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 2

Management’s Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial Disclosures

Accounting estimates play an integral part in the preparation of basic finaneial statements by management
and are based upon management’s knowledge, experience and current judgment(s) about past and current
events and assumptions about fiture events, Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the basic financial statements and because of the possibility that future
events affecting them may differ significantly from those expecied. The most sensitive estimate(s)
affecting the position in the basic financial statements is (are):

Management’s estimate of the fair value of cash and investments is based on information provided by
financial institutions, We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair value of
cash and investments ih determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole, '

Management’s estimate of capifal assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of each
capitalized item’s useful life expectancy or cost recovery period. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the capital asset depreciation calculations in determining that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear, Certain basic financial
statement disclosures are particularly sepsitive because of their significance to financial statement users.
The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the basic {inancial statements is (are):

The disclosure of fair value of cash and investments in Note 2 to the basic financial statements
represents amounts susceptible to market fluctuations,

The disclosure of capital assets, net in Note 3 to the basic financial statements is based on historjcal
information which could ditfer from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, except those that are considered trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management as follows:

There were two audit adjustments and or reclassifying journal entries recorded to adjust the original trial
balance presented to us to begin our audit.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves the
application of an accounting principal to the Watermaster’s basic financial statements or a determination
of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior {o retention as the Watermaster’s anditor. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Difficulties Enconntered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit processes and testwork.

P80




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 3

Disagreements with Management

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be
significant to the basic financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit of the Watermaster.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the Management
Representational Letter to the Auditor dated November 20, 2014.

Conclusion
We appreciate the cooperation extended us by Peter Kavounas PE, General Manager, Joseph S. Joswiak,
Chief Financial Officer, and the Watermaster staff in the performance of our audit testwork.

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to the Watermaster.

This repost is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified, parties. This restriction is
not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record.

Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPAs — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
November 20, 2014

P81




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster

Page 4
Chino Basin Watermaster
Schedule of Audit Adjusting Journal Entries
June 30, 2014
Account Description PDebit Credit

Adjusting Journal Entiries JE # 1
AJE - PPA to record OPEB Hability at 6/30/2013.

30000-000  Equity $ 69,637.00
26000-000 OPEB Liability 69,637.00
Total 69,637.00 69,637.00

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
AJE - To record OPEB expense at 6/30/2014.

60182-400 Retiree Medical 78,807.00
26000-000 OPEB Liability 78,807.00
Total 5 78,807.00 78,807.00

P82




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

D. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION AND RESET -~ WATERMASTER MOTION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 25, 2014
TO:; Board Members

SUBJECT: Safe Yield Recalculation

SUMMARY

Issue: The Peace Agreement, the OBMP, and a Court Order require a recalculation of Safe Yield.
The Board directed Legal Counsel to prepare a pleading provisionally requesting the Court to set
the Basin Yield at 130,000 acre-feet per year while expressly reserving all rights and related issues
among the Parties.

Recommendation: Consider the Advisory Committee recommendation to initiate a mediation
process instead of filing the motion; and/or consider the advice and counsel of the Pool and
Advisory Committees and take action on the draft motion.

Financial Impact: The recommendation has no financial impact to Watermaster.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: November 25, 2014 [Approval] [Within WM Duties and Powers]

ACTIONS:

November 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — the following was reported after Confidential Session: The Appropriative Pool withdraws
its Safe Yield Reset proposal. The AP recommends the AC to direct CBWM to revise the draft motion, with assistance from the
parties and pools' counsels, into a progress report that provides the bases for the different Safe Yield Reset options that have been
developed, with a suggested schedule for resolution. Such progress report would be subject to approval through the Watermaster
committee advisory process. The AP directs the AP Chair and LC immediately to approach the Agricultural Pool to seek resolution
of the competing approaches, and bring such resolution to the AC.

November 13, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — the following was reported after Confidential Session: The Non-Agricultural Pool does
not support either the Watermaster Board-directed pleading or the Appropriative Pool proposal. The Non-Agricultural Pool does
support the April 30, 2015 deadline as a timeframe by which the parties can find a middle ground.

November 13, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Voted unanimously to support the pleading prepared by staff, with modifications that were
presented by Watermaster's Legal Counsel

November 20, 2014 — Advisory Committee — approved by majority vote (94% of the Volume Vote) the following motion: Instead of
filing any motion or status report to the Court, Watermaster shall immediately start a facilitated process to identify and resolve all
issues related to the successful completion of the Safe Yield reset by April 1, 2015 for Pools, Advisory and Board action in May
2015. The Safe Yield shall be filed to the Court no later than May 29, 2015, Watermaster shall start a mediation selection process
and the mediator shall be selected no later than December 12, 2014. In the event the Parties cannot reach an agreement on the
Safe Yield reset, Watermaster shall implement the reset consistent with the agreements and that process would start in April 2015
and will go through Pools, Advisory and Board in April, so it can go to the Board in May 2015.

November 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P83




Safe Yield Recalculation November 25, 2014
Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND

According to the Judgment the Chinc Basin Safe Yield is to be redetermined pericdically. Pursuant fo the
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP} Implementation Plan and Watermaster's Ruies and
Regulations, in year 2010/11 and every ten years thereafter, Watermaster is to compute the Safe Yield
for the prior ten-year period and reset the Safe Yield for the next ten-year period.

The Watermaster Board was briefed on the progress and conclusions of the Safe Yield recalculation
effort during a Board Workshop on September 16, 2014. During the regular meeting in September the
Board asked staff to prepare a Safe Yield recalculation proposal based on a base period of 2011 through
2020 as suggested by the Appropriative Pool. This proposal was prepared and presented to the Pools
during the October pool meetings. Two of the pools (Appropriative and Agricultural) offered differing
opinicns to the Board.

At its October 23, 2014 meeting the Watermaster Board was presented with three options by staff and
legal counsel. The first option would be to not do anything, delaying the decision on recalculation and
reset of the Safe Yield. The second option would be to reset the Safe Yield based on a prospective base
period, i.e. the option presented by the Appropriative Pool via letter dated October 16, 2014. The third
option would be complying with the terms of the Peace Agreement and follow the method identified in the
OBMP Implementation Plan, an option recommended to the Board by the Ag Pool via motion during the
Ag Pool's October 9, 2014 meeting.

After discussion, the Board directed staff to prepare a motion for the Court along the lines of the third
option, that the Board could act on at the November meeting.

DISCUSSION

The Basin's Safe Yield was initially set by the Judgment at 140,000 acre feet per year. The number was
arrived at after examination of the prior ten years of record, specifically 1985 through 1974, The
Judgment provided that the Safe Yield would not be reexamined for at least ten years from 1878; the
Safe Yield has not been reevaluated since the time of the Judgment. The OBMP Implementation Plan,
which was ordered by the Court in the year 2000, includes the provision to recalculate and reset the Safe
yield in 2010/11 using data collected in the period 2001-10 and every ten years after.

In 2011 Watermaster authorized expenses to update the computer model of the basin to recalculate the
Safe Yield, The model calibration was completed in 2012 and recalculation of the Safe Yield was made
in 2013. The results of the effort were presented during a workshop in July 2013. Watermaster held a
second workshop in August 2013 to present the model inputs, output, and calibration, and spent the
following months responding to guestions posed by the parties on the model. During February and March
2014 Watermaster's Engineer (WE!) participated in peer review of the model by technical experts
appointed by the Appropriative Pool, which concluded that the model is technically sound.

In April 2014 the Appropriative Pool requested assistance from Watermaster to calculate the Safe Yield
using a different base period, specifically 2011 through 2020. Watermaster provided the requested
assistance and identified certain issues that are created in following the proposed approach.

During the Safe Yield Recalculation process the parties have engaged in discussions related fo contract
interpretation of the allocation of Safe Yield. These discussions would need fo be resolved to implement
the recalculated Safe Yield regardless of the chosen base period.

Al the Board's direction staff has prepared the attached motion for possible Board action. The motion

summarizes the history of Safe Yield recalculation effort, and describes that 2 change in the base period
from that contemplated in the CBMP Implementation Pian would require unanimous consent of the

P84




Safe Yield Recalculation November 25, 2014
Page 3of 3

parties. The motion is fo follow the provisions of the OBMP Implementation Plan, i.e. using the 2001
through 2010 base period, which lead to a new value for the yield of the Basin (130,000 acre feet per
year). This value would be effective 2010/11 as was directed by the Board with its October 23, 2014
motion. The basin yield would be reset in 2020/21 as provided in the OBMP Implementation Plan.

The motion asks the Court to order that all remaining issues be expressly reserved by the Parties for
resolution by April 30, 2015. The date allows for resclution of the pending issues in time for the new yield
number to be implemented, and is believed to bhe reascnable based on parties’ representations to the
Board. The attached motion offers assurance to the Court that waiting until April 2015 to resolve all
pending issues will not harm the Basin.

The Board sought advice and assistance on its proposed motion from the Committees. The various
actions by the Committees are described on the cover page of this staff report. Specifically the Advisory
Committee approved the following motion: "insfead of filing a motion or status report to the Court,
Watermaster shall immediately start a facilifated process fo identify and resolve all issues related to the
successful completion of the Safe Yield reset by April 1, 2015 for Pools, Advisory and Board action in
May 2015. The Safe Yield shall be filed to the Court no later than May 29, 2015, Watermaster shall start
a mediation selecticn process and the mediator shall be selected no later than December 12, 2014, n
the event the Parties cannof reach an agreement on the Safe Yield reset, Watermaster shall implement
the reset consistent with the agreements and that process would start in April 2015 and will go through
Pools, Advisory and Board approval to be submitted fo the Court in May 2015

In case a motion is filed with the Court allowing a certain timeframe to resolve issues, Watermaster would
gladly assist the parties in reaching full understanding and hopefully resolution of their differences. Given
the narrow scope of the present motion, issues to be addressed include, among others, possible
reconsideration of the base period, ongoing computation of Santa Ana River Underflow — New Yield
{SARUNY), prior credit for SARUNY, Ag Pool Reallocation guestions, and CBFIP volume questions.
After its July Confidential Session the Appropriative Pool expressed its intention to compile a
comprehensive list of items that need fo be discussed. While the Appropriative Pool has not yet
presented that list, any itemns on such a list necessary for implementation of a revised Basin yield would
be included to form a comprehensive list for resolution. The Appropriative Poo! also asked Watermaster
to hold meetings on the first and third Thursdays of each month, beginning on August 7, 2014 to make
more progress on the Safe Yield Recalculation process. Watermaster held meetings on August 7, 2014,
August 21, 2014, and September 18, 2014; subsequent meeting times were either converted to
Appropriative Pool closed sessions or canceled for a lack of discussion topics.

Notice of potential action of the Board (adoption of motion) was given to parties on October 24, 2014
(Attachment 2).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Watermaster's Motion for Reset of Safe Yield
2. October 24, 2014 Notice RE 11/25/14 Board Meeting

P85




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P86




Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Strest

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

ATTACHMENT 1

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No, 117317)
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976)
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

Telephone: 805.963.7000

Facsimile: 805.965.4333

Attorneys for
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
Plaintiff, STANFORD E. REICHERT]
V. WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET
OF SAFE YIELD

CITY OF CHINO, et al,,

Defendant.

L INTRODUCTION

The Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) respectfully requests an order resetting the
Safe Yield of the Basin in the amount of 130,000 acre-fect per year, subject to the express
reservations set forth in this Motion. This request is offered in fulfillment of Watermaster’s
obligations arising out of the prior orders of this Court.

Specifically, Paragraph 41 of the Judgment obligates Watermaster to prepare an Optimum
Basin Management Plan (OBMP). After an acknowledged period of discord in the 1990s, under
its continuing jurisdiction, in 1998, this Court ordered Watermaster to prepare an OBMP, as
Watermaster had previously failed to comply with this requirement of the Judgment. Following
the execution of a written agreement (the Peace Agreement) among the Parties to the Judgment

resolving all conflicts, by resolution, Watermaster adopted an OBMP Implementation Plan and

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
P87




1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

e N o

o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

presented it to this Court for approval in June of 2000. By order of this Court, Watermaster was
instructed to proceed in accordance with the OBMP Implementation Plan as presented to the
Court, as set forth in Exhibit B to the Peace Agreement.

The OBMP Implementation Plan provides that Watermaster is to recalculate and reset the
Basin’s Safe Yield in the manner prescribed therein. The OBMP Implementation Plan clearly
and unambiguously sets forth the precise methodology to be used by Watermaster including the

=
specific hydrologic period (2000/2001-2009/2010), and fuﬂh.e forth the rationale for its use.

arising from the reset no later than April 30, 2015. As described in further detail herein, measures
are in place, which ensure that the Basin will not be harmed by the Court’s allowance of such

additional time to resolve the remaining issues.

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
2
P88




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

o NN O AW N

O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

g

23
24
25
26
27
28

1L BACKGROUND ON SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION

A. The Judgment Set the Safe Yield at 140.000 afy

The Basin’s Safe Yield' was initially set by the Judgment at 140,000 acre feet per year”
(afy). (Restated Judgment, J6.) As required by the Restated Judgment and the Court’s further
orders, Watermaster has a duty to set the Safe Yield, subject to the Court’s continuing
jurisdiction. (See Restated Judgment, 7 4.(x), 15.(a), Exhibit “H”, § 10.(a)(1); July 13, 2000
Order Concerning Adoption of OBMP; July 19, 2001 Order C@ng Final Approval of

of Hearing re Status Report; Filing of Motions to Aﬁgm— udgni‘e@;g l},\The Basin’s Safe Yield has
- 4 <

n; i.,._.,

B. The OBMP Implementation Pi%:owded or the First Ree

b th1s

@:ﬁfaﬁ In July QOOI carry forward these requirements,

%

the Basin’s Safe Yield in year 2010/2011 based upon the

! The Basin’s Safe Yield fed within the Judgment as: “The long-term average annual
quantity of ground water (exeluding replenishment or stored water but including return flow to
the Basin from use of replenishment or stored water) which can be produced from the Basin
under cultural conditions of a particular year without causing an undesirable result.” (Restated
Judgment, 9 4.(x).)

% The Judgment additionally provided for an additional 200,000 acre-feet of overdraft from the
Basin, to be allocated to the members of the Appropriative Pool as part of the Basin’s Operating
Safe Yield. (Restated Judgment, Exhibit “I”, q 3.(a).) This quantity has been allocated to the
members of the Appropriative Pool at a rate of 5,000 afy, and the 200,000 acre-foot total will be
exhausted in 2016/2017.

? The Implementation Plan additionally provided for the computation and reset of the Basin’s
storage loss rate, but this has been superseded by an alternative mechanism, pursuant the Peace II
Agreement. (OBMP Implementation Plan, p. 45; Peace II Agreement, § 7.4.)

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
3
P89




Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

L=l SN |

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

6.5.) This base period was specifically selected to incorporate new data and information that
would become available for the first time, post-Peace Agreement. (April 11, 2014 Status Report

on Watermaster’s Safe Yield Recalculation (“April 2014 Status Report™), p. 2.)

III. THE SAFE YIELD SHOULD BE RESET TO 130,000 AFY

A. The Updated Model is Able to Perform the Required Calculation

As previously described to the Court in the April 2014 Status Report, at the close of the

ten-year period identified in the OBMP Implementation Pla id the Rules and Regulations, in

the opinion of its technical expert, Watermaster was not 4k -ais : ompetently perform the required

model calibration, Watcrmscr began the process of obtaining stakeholder input as to the Safe
Yield recalculation process and peer review of the Updated Basin Model. Toward that end, since
Watermaster’s initial workshop in July 2013, Watermaster has held numerous additional
workshops, multiple technical modeling review sessions specifically in regard to the update to the
model. (Kavounas Decl., at § 5.) Reports on the process have been regularly presented at the

regular meetings of the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and the Watermaster Board.

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
4
P90




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

(Kavounas Decl., at  5.) At the request of the members of the Appropriative Pool, Watermaster
facilitated additional discussion sessions among the Parties. (Kavounas Decl, at § 5.)
Watermaster staff and consultants additionally conducted numerous meetings with smaller
subsets of interested Parties. (Kavounas Decl., at § 5.) Most recently, on September 16, 2014, the
Watermaster Board held a half-day workshop to discuss moving the yield recalculation and reset

process toward conclusion. (Kavounas Decl., at 9 5.)

3

"8

Having undertaken the process described above, it is
expert Mr. Wildermuth that Watermaster can competentl ably, and accurately perform
the required Safe Yield recalculation using the methédology set forth.in the OBMP

d by the prior Orders

Implementation Plan and Watermaster Rules .egulations, and pre

[“Watermaster shall adopt the goals and plans of the Phase I report and implement them through

the Implementation Plan... Watermaster shall proceed in a manner consistent with the Peace
Agreement and the OBMP Implementation Plan.”].)

Nevertheless, during the stakeholder review process, af the request of members of the
Appropriative Pool, a substitute Safe Yield hydrologic base period was explored and modeled by

Watermaster. (Kavounas, Decl., at § 6.) As previously described in the April 2014 Status Report,

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
5
Pa1




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

there are Parties within the Basin who believe that the prospective estimation of the anticipated
Basin yield during the period in which it will be allocated will more closely approximate the
actual inflows to the Basin during that time period. (April 2014 Status Report, pp. 3-4.) The
Watermaster Board has been both advised of and consulted in regard to these discussions.
(Kavounas, Decl., at § 6.) Mr. Wildermuth has used the Updated Basin Model to calculate Safe
Yield using the substitute prospective hydrologic base period and concluded that the yield would

be 135,000 instead of 130,000 afy.

The Watermaster Board is willing to consider a

the Peace Agreement sha Se Watermaster’s adoption and implementation of the OBMP as
provided in Exhibit B attached hereto....” (Peace Agreement, § 4.2.)

Gt The Safe Yield Should be Reset to 130,000 AFY
Using the Updated Basin Model, the Safe Yield for the 2000/2001-2009/2010 time period

identified in the OBMP Implementation Plan and Watermaster’s Rules and Regulations is
approximately 130,000 afy. (Declaration of Mark Wildermuth in Support of Watermaster’s
Motion for Reset of Safe Yield (“Wildermuth Decl.”), at § 10.) Mr. Wildermuth’s model has

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
6
P92




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

=B S - N ¥ - S S |

o O

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
%
23
24
25
26
27
28

been calibrated with a high degree of confidence. (Wildermuth Decl., at § 6.) It has been peer
reviewed by representatives of the parties to the Judgment. There is no evidence of any kind that
has been presented to Watermaster that suggests that the model developed by Mr. Wildermuth
under the direction of Watermaster is insufficient to perform the quantitative function of
calculating the Basin Safe Yield using the methodology set forth in the OBMP. (Kavounas Decl.,
at 9 4.) Because the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool is a party to the Peace Agreement and has

objected to the use of a substitute base period for the one set @%;‘n the Court ordered OBMP

Sito Resolve Related Issues
Sl

“Me. Wildermuth’s work in
alculate the Basin’s Safe Yield

‘ 11 g@agem issues Le@ to the Safe Yreld recalculation. (April 2014

2
AL

L

calculated, and the manner in wh:ch these subcomponents will be allocated among the Parties.

(Kavounas, Decl., 7.) The setting of the Safe Yield at 130,000 afy, as Watermaster requests,
provides a concrete basis from which these remaining integral issues can be evaluated.

As this is the first recalculation and reset of the Safe Yield, in an effort to more optimally
manage the Basin, the Parties are evaluating some of these effects, and, in some cases, evaluating

whether their prior agreements should be amended by mutual agreement. (Kavounas, Decl., 7.)

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
7
P93




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

10
11
12
13
14

15 -

16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

Many of the participants in the Safe Yield recalculation and reset process have indicated that an
April 30, 2015 deadline to complete their evaluation of the issues, any discussions as to
modifications of the prior agreements, and to return to the Court with the resolution of these
integral issues, would be reasonable; no party has objected to that timeframe. (Kavounas, Decl.,
7.) This would allow the Court to approve the Parties’ resolution on these issues in the current
production year (2014/2015), so that the effect of the resolution may be applied in the production
hich assessment package is

ordinarily presented for approval in October or Novembet of roduction year following the

The d%ﬁqlopment of th%

(Wildermuth Decl., a;
Agreement requirement th ties to the Judgment install meters on all wells in the Basin to
monitor groundwater use. During this period, the total recharge into the Basin was less than
expected and consequently there has been an associated de-watering of storage by approximately
13,000 afy. (Wildermuth Decl., at §9.)

However, the OBMP Implementation Plan contains multiple active management

requirements and multiple measures that have ensured that there has been no Material Physical

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
8
P94




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

N L A

(== - - |

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
23
23
24
25
26
27
28

Injury* within the Basin during this period. (OBMP Implementation Plan [“Program Element 1 —
Develop and Implement Comprehensive Monitoring Program”; Program Element 2 — Develop
and Implement Comprehensive Recharge Program”; Program Element 3 — Develop and
Implement Water Supply Plan for the Impaired Areas of the Basin”; Program Element 4 —
Develop and Implement Comprehensive Groundwater Management Plan for Management Zone
1”.) The Basin is additionally protected through the conditions of the implementation of projects

previously approved by this Court. (See, e.g., December 21, ﬂ%&dm’ Concerning Motion for

— N 5

"f’nt ameﬁ‘ﬁants and other Peace I1

'(’E'i’

consistent with California Constitution Articleﬁé tion 2.7];«0ctober 28 o

g

4 D
C %ﬁzed impact [of D esalter

et forth in Watermaster

Watermaster’s Rules and Regulations. Until there is consent among the Parties to the Peace

Agreement to use a substitute hydrologic base period, Watermaster is bound by the provisions of

* “Material Physical Injury” means material injury that is atiributable to the Recharge, Transfer,
storage and recovery, management, movement or Production of water, or implementation of the
OBMP, including, but not limited to, degradation of water quality, l1quefact10n land subSLdence
increases in pump lift (lower water levels) and adverse 1mpacts associated with rising
groundwater. Material Physical Injury does not include “economic injury” that results from other
than physical causes. Once fully mitigated, phy51cal injury shall no longer be considered to be
material.” (Peace Agreement, § 1.1(y).)

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
9
P95




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

the OBMP Implementation Plan to use 2000/2001-2009/2010. The Parties are free to negotiate
and if they can secure unanimoﬁs consent to the use of a substitute hydrologic base period in the
future, then present their position to Watermaster and this Court for approval. Until that time,
Watermaster is prepared to discharge its obligations to this Court in administering the Judgment
and implementing the OBMP.

Based on all of the foregoing, Watermaster respectfully requests that the Court:

—

ently calculate the Basin’s Safe

L Find that the Updated Basin Model can compe

remaining is; 18
Safe Yield. : “ master’s proposal of resolution of such remaining issues by April 30, 2015 is
reasonable. X
5. Find tha? ms presently exist, which will ensure that there will be no harm
to the Basin from the delay in resolution of the remaining issues until April 30, 2015.
6. Order that, on or before April 30, 2015, Watermaster shall file a motion with this

Court apprising the Court and requesting the Court’s approval of the proposed resolution of all

remaining issues related to the implementation of the Safe Yield, as reset.

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
10
P96




Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2711

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

AW N

o 00 3 O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

Dated: December _, 2014

038350\0036\11674186.19

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER
SCHRECK, LLP

By:

SCOTT S. SLATER
BRADLEY J. HERREMA
ATTORNEYS FOR

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER’S MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD

P87

11




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P98




Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976)
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

Telephone: 805.963.7000

Facsimile: 805.965.4333

Attorneys for
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
Plaintiff, . STANFORD E. REICHERT]
V. DECLARATION OF PETER KAVOUNAS
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET
CITY OF CHINO, et al,, OF SAFE YIELD
Defendant.

I, Peter Kavounas, declare:

1. I currently serve as the General Manager of the Chino Basin Watermaster
(“Watermaster”). I have served in this capacity since September 4, 2012. 1 have personal
knowledge of the facts stated in this declaration, except where stated on information and belief,
and if called as a witness, I could and would competently testify to them under oath.

2. As the General Manager of Watermaster, I am intimately familiar with actions
taken by the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board, and the
directives to staff from the Board. My role as General Manager includes attending all Pool

Committee, Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings.

DECLARATION OF PETER KAVOUNAS IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
P89




Santa Barbarn, CA 93101.2706

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Streat

10
I
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
20
27
28

3. During my employment with Watermaster, I have overseen the work done by
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) in updating the Basin Mode! and the Safe Yield
recalculation process. To date, Watermaster has paid WEI approximately $1,125,000 for the
work undertaken in the creation of the Updated Basin Model and the Updated Basin Model’s
calculation of the Basin yield during this Safe Yield recalculation and reset process.

4. WEI has indicated to Watermaster and the Parties that its Updated Basin Model
can competently, reasonably, and accurately perform the requiréd basin yield recalculation arising
from the OBMP Implementation Plan and prior orders of this Court. Experts hired by the Parties
to review the Updated Basin Model have indicated that it is a réiiable tool for simulating the
movement of water within the Basin, and to my f{ﬁowiedge, no party contests that this is the case.

5. Following its completion of its forensip exercise of data collection, model update
and model calibration, Watermaster b'feg_ar} the proceé's -6f dﬁtéining stakeholder ihput as to the
Safe Yield recalculation process and pé;éf i;e=vipw of the up“dated Basin Model. Toward that end,
Watermaster has held multiple Worksho;.)s:‘(l;;ly 30, 2013, August 29, 2013, December 18, 2013,
and January 21, 2014) and iéc}{nical modeling revie‘{;xf-: séssiéns_ specifically in regard to the update
to the model (Janvary 3'0; 2014 ana Mareh 3, 2014), facilitated discussions at the request of the
members of the Appmpria{ive Poo'i-‘(}x&gust 7, 2014 'and August 21, 2014), and on September 16,
2014, the Watermaster Boar_d heId;a l;aif day Wdz‘k’shdp devoted entirely to the recalculation and
reset of the Basin’s Safe Yield_, at wﬁiéh ‘Watermaster staff, legal counsel and engineering
consultants briefed the Board. W_a_termaster’ staff and consultants have conducted numerous
meetings with smaller subsets of 'il.lterested Parties. | have regularly presented reports on the
status of the process at the l'eglilar meetings of the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and
the Watermaster Board.

6. Since the filing of the April 2014 Status Report, at the request of the members of
the Appropriative Pool, Watermaster staff and consultants have been engaged in discussions with
Parties as to the possibility of utilizing an alternate base period for the recalculation and reset of
the Safe Yield, and the Watermaster Board has been both advised of and consulted in regard to

these discussions. To my knowledge, at this time, there is not agreement among the parties to the

DECLARATION OF PETER KAVOUNAS IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD

2
P100




EROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Peace Agreement to diverging from the methodology for the reset of the Basin yield that is
provided for in the OBMP Implementation Plan and Watermaster’s Rules and Regulations.

7. As this is the first recalculation and reset of the Basin’s yield, the Parties are
evaluating some of these effects, including the manner in which certain subcomponents of the
Basin’s yield are to be calculated, and the manner in which these subcomponents will be allocated
among the Parties. In some cases, they are evaluating whether their prior agreements should be
amended by mutual agreement. Many of the participants in the.Safe Yield recalculation and reset
process have indicated that an April 30, 2015 deadline to cblﬁplete their evaluation of the issues,
any discussions as to modifications of the prior agreements, and to return to the Court with the
resolution of these issues, would be reasonable; no party has objected fo that timeframe. This
would allow the Court to approve the Parties’ resolution on these issues in the_gurrent production
vear (2014/2015), so that the effect of the resolution may be épﬁlied in the production year and
reflected the in the assessments based on this production, which assessment package is ordinarily
presented for approval i in Octobel or November of the productlon yeal following the June 30™
close of the prior ploductlon year.

8. To the best of my knowledge, Watermaster is in compliance with its
1espon31b111ties under the Peace Agreement, OBMP Impiementatlon Plan and Peace Il measures,
and, fot th1s reason, the Basin w111 be protectcd from harm should the Court allow the Parties
through Api“_ﬂ:‘ 30, 2015 for resolution of the remaining issues.

i declz.if‘e. under penalty of perjury under the faws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Fxecuted on November ___, 2014, at Rancho Cucamonga, California.

PETER KAVOUNAS

038350\0036111678855.12

DECLARATION OF PETER KAVOUNAS IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
3
P101




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Street
Sauta Barbara, CA 931012706

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT 8. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976)
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

Telephone: 805.963.7000

Facsimile: 805.965.4333

Attorneys for
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
Plaintiff, STANFORD E. REICHERT]
V. DECLARATION OF MARK

WILDERMUTH IN SUPPORT OF

CITY OF CHINO, et al., MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD

Defendant.

I, Mark Wildermuth, declare as follows:

1. 1 am the founder and President of Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (“WEI”), a
water resources consulting firm. My firm consults for the Chino Basin Watermaster
(“Watermaster™) with respect to implementation of the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management
Program (“OBMP”) and other Watermaster duties.

2. T am a hydrologist and a registered engineer and have been involved in the Chino
Basin as such for approximately 34 years.

3. As a consultant to Watermaster, I assisted in the development of Watermaster’s

OBMP and the OBMP Implementation Plan, and I am familiar with the Court-approved actions

DECLARATION OF MARK WILDERMUTH IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
P103




Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LIP
1020 State Street

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

requiring OBMP implementation, including the Peace Agreement and the Peace Il Agreement.

4. The original 2003 Chino Basin Groundwater Model was developed by me and
under my direction, as have been all of the updates to that model, including significant updates in
2006 and 2007. These prior versions of the model served as the basis for the Parties’ agreement
to and this Court’s approval of the Peace Il measures, and were used in the evaluation, pursuant to
the California Environmental Quality Act, of the storage and recovery project with the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California referred to as the Dry Year Yield Agreement.
The Regional Water Quality Control Board for the Santa 'Ana Region (“Regional Board”)
accepted the model’s predictions for evaluation and appfovai of Watermaster’s proposal that the
Basin be managed under the “Maximum Benefit” mechanism. An ui)dated version of the 2007
model provided the basis for the Parties' decision-making in the process of ﬂnalizing the 2013
Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, approved by this Court in'October 2013,
and have been used by the Regional Boardl in order {o evaluate the achievement of Hydraulic
Control within the Basin. |

5. The mdéti‘ébéhf 2013 update (the ‘f2013 Model) is an update of and improvement
upon the 2003 model and its updateé._1 Construction of the 2013. Modei, its calibration and
application to evaluate alld”l};p"jd_at? the Safe Yield of the Chino Basin is described in detail in a
draft repo:r‘t: éﬁtitled.]')i'éﬁ '—_ 2013 .Chilno Basin Groundwater Model Update and Recalculation of
Safe Yield Pu_rsuant to Peace Agreeméhts (attached hereto as “Exhibit 17). In brief, the 2013
Model includ.es and expands uﬁpi} the hydrbgeologic data included in the 2003 and 2007 Models,
incorporating new d:éta’and hydrdgeologic interpretations.

6. In order to.calxibr.ate the model, over 10,466 water level measurements from 67
wells were used. Calibration efforts resulted in good matches between simulated and measured
data and reasonable parameter estimates, not only in their values but also in comparison to other
parameters in space. Application of multiple industry-standard evaluative criteria led to a
characterization of the 2013 Model calibration results as “very good.”

7. The 2013 Model was the result of approximately three years of modeling efforts.

Our work in the application of the 2013 Model began in 2013 and is an ongoing process including

DECLARATION OF MARK WILDERMUTH IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
2
P104




Santz Barbara, CA 931012706

BROWNSTRIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
1020 Szate Street

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

the recalculation of the Safe Yield and its components.

8. Based on the modeling and calibration efforts detailed above, it is my opinion that
Watermaster now has the ability to, and can competently, reasonably, and accurately perform the
required basin yield recalculation arising from the OBMP Implementation Plan and prior orders
of this Court.

9. The requirement in the Peace Agreement that all parties to the Judgment install
meters on all wells in the Basin has led to a better understanding of Basin hydrology, as well as
Basin recharge and discharge components for the period @f 20.00/2001 through 2013.2014.
During this period, the total recharge into the Basin was less than expected and consequently
there has been an associated de-watering of storage by an average of 13,000 afy.

10.  Using the Updated Basin Model, the Basin yield for the 2000/2001-2009/2010
time period identified in the OBMP Iinplementation Plan dnd Watermastet’s Rules and
Regulations is approximately 130,000 ‘afy.“ This estimate is.the most accurate estimate currently
available for that time period and may bé used for purposes of fec_alculating and resetting the Safe
Yield. . o

L. Ttis my professional opinion that Waltermaster is in compliance with its
responsibilities under these measiires, and, for this reason, the Basin will be protected from harm
should tﬁe Court ailow\ﬂié Parties through Aprii 30, 2015 for resolution of the remaining issues.

I derc_lare under penalty of perjﬁfy_ under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Executed on December _, 2014, at Lake Forest, California.

MARK WILDERMUTH

038350000367 1668917.12

DECLARATION OF MARK. WILDERMUTH IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
' 3
P105




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P106




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Streer
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

10

I

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)

BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976)
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECXK, 1L.LP
1020 State Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

Telephone: 805.963.7000

Facsimile: 805.965.4333

Attorneys for
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
[Assigned for All Purposes to the Honorable
Plaintiff, STANFORD E. REICHERT]
\2 DECLARATION OF BRADLEY J.
HERREMA IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
CITY OF CHINO, et al., FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
Defendant.
I, Bradley J. Herrema, declare:
1. I am an attorney duly admitted to practice before all of the courts of this State, and

am a shareholder in the law firm of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP, counsel of record for
Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”). I have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this
declaration, except where stated on information and belief, and if called as a witness, [ could and
would competently testify to them under oath. I make this declaration in support of the above-
referenced motion.

2. As legal counsel for Watermaster, I am familiar with Watermaster’s practices and
procedures, as well as actions taken by the Pool Comumnittees, Advisory Committee and Board.

3. After its September 16, 2014 Safe Yield Workshop, at its September 25, 2014
1

DECLARATION OF BRADLEY J. HERREMA IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
P107




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 931012706

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

regular meeting, the Watermaster Board directed Watermaster staff and consultants to prepare a
proposal whereby Watermaster might adopt an alternative, prospective, base period and present it
to Court for modification of the Court’s prior order and approval. A responsive proposal was
prepared and presented to the Appropriative Pool Committee, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural)
Pool Committee and the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Committee for advice and counsel at their
October 2014 regular meetings.

4. In response to this proposal, the Appropriative Pool Committee took action to
forward a proposal largely similar to that drafted by Watermaster staff, and including a
prospective base period. The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Committee took action to formally
oppose the use of the prospective base period. . |

5. At its October 23, 2014 regular m’e:eting, the Watermaster Boa‘r_d directed
Watermaster staff to prepare a motion to this Court fdr the‘aipbroval of the reset of the Basin’s
Safe Yield using the base period providéd fbr in the OBMP Implementation Plan and
Watermaster’s Rules and Regulations. f\fbtiqe of i)btqntial Board action on such a motion at its
November 25, 2014 meeting \:?Iva.s provided to ‘Fhe Parties through Watermaster’s ordinary service
mechanisms, on October 24, 2014. :

6. Of_leovemBer"ZS, 'idi‘4,'the'Watermaster Board directed Watermaster staff to file
its Motjon f(ﬁl" Reset of Basii_jl Yield.-" The Waféi'master Board further directed its staff and
consultants to assist the Part.iég,.to the extent the Parties desire such assistance, in facilitating the
resolution of the outstanding issues by April 30, 2015.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct. Dated this day of December, 2014, at Santa Barbara, CA.

Bradley J. Herrema

2
038350M0036\11684649.2

DECLARATION OF BRADLEY J. HERREMA IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR RESET OF SAFE YIELD
P108




60Ld

ATTACHMENT 2

NOTICE: Watermaster Board Special Meeting, Tuesday, November 25, 2014 at 11 a.m.

Anna Truong
Senf:  Fri10,/24/2014 2:12 PM

To:

NOTICE:

The Watermaster Board will be convening a Special Meeting on Tuesday, November 25, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. to discuss the Safe Yield
Recalculation and Reset.

At its October 23, 2014 Board meeting, the Watermaster Board directed staff to prepare a pleading to be filed with the Court, following
consideration and approval at its November 25, 2014 Board meeting, recalculating and resetting the yield of the Basin, consistent with
the Optimum Basin Management Program Implementation Plan and section 6.5 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations, at
130,000 AFY.

For the avoidance of doubt as to whether any potential Watermaster action in regard to this item is “discretionary”, this notice is
provided consistent with the 30 day time frame reguired pursuant to paragraph 38.(b)[2] of the Restated Judgment.

Thank you,
Anna

Anna Truong

Executive Assistant

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bemardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Office: 909.484 3888

Fayx: 209.484.3890

Website: www.cbwm.org

* % * This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
believe that you may have recefved this communication in errer, please advise the sender via reply emazil and delete the email you received. = * *




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P110




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for October 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

Octoher 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Accaunt Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/07/2014 18120 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 578151 Alvarez-CalPERS 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 2,146.50
457(f) Deferred Comp 6073 » BHFS Legal - Persennel Matters 1,506,258
Personnel 8073  BHFS legal - Personnel Matters 1,410.75
Bill 08/31/2014 878152 578152 8907.34 - S8anta Ana River Water Rights 872,75
Bill 08/31/2014 578153 578153 6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 535.50
Bilt 08/31/2014 578154 578154 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meseting '4,04?.75
Bili 08/31/2014 578155 578155 8375 ' BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pocl 1,449.00
Bill 08/31/2014 578156 578156 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 1,323.00
B 08/31/2014 578157 578157 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,236.50
Bill 08/31/2014 578158 578158 8071 + BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 126.00
Bill 08/31/2014 578159 578159 8077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 2,766.60
Bl 08/31/2014 578160 578160 5907.38 - Recharge Master Plan 2,233.80
Misc. Expenses §$07.3¢ - Recharge Master Plan 482.86
Bill 08/31/2014 578161 578161 5207.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 33,264.90
Bill 08/31/2014 578162 578162 6078,12 - CCG Motion 3,260.28
Misc. Expenses §076.12 - CCGE Motion 1,180.73
o il 08/31/2014 578150 578150 8078 - BHFS Lega! - Miscellaneous 5,975.08
:: Misc. Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 43.58
- Misc. Expenses 8575 * BHFS Legal - Nen-Ag Pool 43,69
Misc. Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 43.70
578150 6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 1,053,00
TOTAL 85,301.28

Bill Pmt-Check t0/07/2014 18121 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 08/31/2014 2014262 2014262 6906.31 - OBMP-Pgol, Adv. Board Migs 4,338.88
Bill 08/31/2014 2014263 2014263 6906.32 - OBMP-Other General Meetings 1,656.76
Bill 08/31/2014 2014284 2014264 §908.71 - OBMP-Data Req,-CBWM Staff 5,888.94
Bill 08/31/2014 20142865 2014265 §906.72 - OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 430.00
Bill 08/31/2014 2014266 2014256 5906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Rprting 16,208.00
Bill 08/31/2014 2014267 2014287 6206 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,802.50
Bili 08/31/2014 2014288 2014268 5908.1 - OBMP-Watermaster Modsl Update 5,668.00
Bi 08/31/2014 2014269 2014269 8805.72 - CBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 5,333.18
Biil 08/31/2014 2014270 2014270 8806.21 - State of the Basin Report 807.50
Bill 08/31/2014 2014271 2014271 7103.2 - Grdwlr Qual-Engineering 8,205.25
Bill 08/31/2014 2014272 2014272 7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering ©,945,66
Bill 08/31/20114 2014273 2014273 7107.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 2,202.75
Bill 08/31/2014 2014274 2014274 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 1,730.80
Bill 08/31/2014 2014275 2014275 7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 82.50
Bill 08/31/2014 2014276 2014276 7108.3 - Hydraulic ControlEngineering 518.50

Page 1 of 11




CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER

! For Infermational Purposes Only
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 08/31/2014 2014277 2014277 7108,3 » Recharge & Well - Engineering 4,173.75

Bill 08/31/2014 2014278 2014278 7108.7 - Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 3,082.80

Bill 08/31/2014 2014279 2014279 7202.2 - Engineering Svc 11,753.11

Bill 08/31/2014 2014280 2014280 7402 - PE4-Engineering 4,058.75

Bill 06/31/2014 2014281 2014281 7502 - PES&T-Engineering 2,373.75

Bill 08/31/2014 2014282 2014282 7108.7 - Hydraulic Control - Prade Basin 13,222.28

TOTAL 108,463.74
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18122 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0313816 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10/07/2014 0313818 Prepayment - November 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 125.99

October 2014 801871 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 117.51

TOTAL 243.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18123 APPLIED COMPUTER TEGHNOLOGIES 2535 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/26/2014 2535 Database Consulting Services - Sept. 2014 8052.2 - Applied Computer Technal 3,057.20

TOTAL 3,057.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18124 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

3 Bill 09/26/2014 0023230253 Office Water Botile - September 2014 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 50.47

TYAL 90,47

N

Bilt Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18125 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8245700651455350 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10/02/2014 8245100651455350 8245700651455350 8053 - Internet Expense 48.48

TOTAL 48,48
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18126 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 5046 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/25/2014 5046 Lunch for 9/25/14 Board Meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

TOTAL 375.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18127 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of Armertica Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/30/2014 7003730810002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 68031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 1,504.63

Copy paper £031.1 - Copy Paper 226.74

TOTAL 1,731.37
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18128 DC LAW 2678 1012 - Bank of America Gen'f Ckg

Bil! 09/24{2014 2578 Ag Pool Legal - August 2014 3467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 405.00

TOTAL 105.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18129 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/26/2014 018447404 9/18/14 - 10/18M4 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105.98

Page 2 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
TOTAL 105,88
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18130 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10785 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/30/2014 10785 Ag Pool Legal - September 2014 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 4,152.50
TOTAL 4,152.50
Biil Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18131 JOHN J. SCHATZ 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 09/25/2014 Appropriative Pool Legal - July 2014 8367 - Legal Service 8,160.00
Appropriative Pool Legal - August 2014 8367 + Legal Service 7.,534.00
TOTAL 15,694.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18132 OFFICE PRIDE 320813 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
gill 10/C1/2014 320813 320813 5024 - Bullding Repair & Maintenance 988.32
TOTAL 968.32
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18133 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 481 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eill 09/30/2014 491 IT Consulting Services - September 2014 6052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn Z,400.00
TOTAL 2,400.00
e
—
= Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18134 PAYCHEX 2014092500 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/30/2014 2014092500 September 2014 8012 - Payroll Services 282.05
TOTAL 282.05
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18135 PRINTING RESOURCES 61441 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/24/2014 51441 Business cards - B, Ruiz 6031.7 + Other Office Supplies 148,13
TOTAL 146,13
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 181356 STANDARD INSURANCE CQ. Policy # 00-649299-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/24/2014 006492990009 Policy # 00-840209-0008 60161 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 560.25
TOTAL 560.25
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18137 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 2031512553 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eill 09/30/2014 8031512553 Miscelianous office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 193.24
TOTAL 193.24
Biil Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18138 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 10/01/2014 197007014 Premium on account 9/26/14-~10/26/14 80183 - Worker's Comp [nsurance 724.75
TOTAL 72475
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18139 THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 -

Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 3 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes Onl
Cash Disbursements For The Month of P Y

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 10/01/2014 Cctober 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast-Kavounas 8191 - Conferences - General 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18140 UNION 76 T078-2245-3035-5049 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 09/30/2014  7076224530355049 7076-2245-8035-5049 8175 - Vehicle Fuel 146.26

TOTAL 148.26
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18141 UNITED HEAELTHCARE 0035771856 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/24/2014 0035771856 Dental Insurance - October 2014 B0182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 781.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18142 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'| Ckg

Bill 09/24/2014 0125191268144582510 012519128144592510 8022 - Telephone 133.32

Bill 09/30/2014  012581121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 + PR4-Other Expense 186.68

TOTAL 320.00
Bill Pt -Check 10/08/2¢14 18143 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 09/30/2014 001017830001 Vision Insurance - October 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112.18

Tf.-.'gAL 112.18

-—
-9

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2014 18144 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213349 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10/01/2014 08-k2 213849 Service for Cclober 2014 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53

TOTAL ' 108.53
8ill Pmt -Check 10/0s/2014 18145 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill C0g/11/2014 911 RMPU Comm 811714 RMPU Steering Committes Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 09/16/2014 9/18 8Y Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshep 6311 « Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/18/2014 ©/18 Joint Projects 9/18/14 Joint IEUA/CBWIM Recharge Imp. Mtg 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 09/23/2014 9/23 Land Subsidence 9/23/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 09/25/2014 6725 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 625.00
Bili Pmt -Check 10/1¢/2014 18446 SEVEN STAR PAINTING CO. 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10M10/2014 Paint Executive Assistant area 6024 - Bullding Repair & Maintenanse 250,00

TOTAL 250.00
General Journal 10/11/2014 10/11/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 09/25/14-10/11/14 Payroll and Taxes for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 05/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 22,637.56

Employee Garnishments for 08/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358,18

Payroll Taxes for 08/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,338.61

Page 4 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Payroll Checks for 09/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg o08.77

ICMA-RGC 457 Employee Deductions for 08/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50

ICMA-RC 401 (@) Employee Dedugstions for 08/28/14-10/11/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,003.35

TOTAL 35,588.98
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 16147 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 09/05/2014  9/05 Admin Mig 9/05/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

aill 09/16/2014 8/16 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 8311 « Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Bill Q097182014 9/18 Agvisary Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Commiltee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18148 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 09/11/2014 8/11 Ag Peoi Mig 8/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL —__{2—5'—05
Bill Pmt -Check 10M3/2014 18149 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill Q9/11/2014 8/11 Ag Pool Mig 8/1114 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

-l Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TgtAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 101372014 18150 ELIE, STEVEN Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cka

Bill 08/16/2014 9/16 8Y Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yieki Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18151 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/11/2014 8/11 Ag Pooi Mtg 8/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 09/18/2014 &/18 Adviscry Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 09/25/2014  9/25 Board Mig 9/25/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18152 GEYE, BRIAN Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Mesting 8311 - Beard Mamber Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18153 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

il Ds/11/2014 811 RMPU Mig 911114 RMFPLU Steering Commitiae Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 08/11/2014  9/11 Ag Pool Mig 8/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 09/11/2014 9/11 Appro Peol Mig 9/11114 Appropriative Pocl Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 0e/M11/2014 8/11 Joint Projects 8/11/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge iImp. Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Page 5 of 11




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

[ Y
[P 3

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Infarmational Purposes Only

QOctober 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 08/18/2014 9/18 Advisory Comm 9/18/14 Adviscry Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/18/2014 9/18 8Y Recaic 8/18/14 Safe Yield Recalculation Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bilt 09/23/2014 9/23 Land Subsiderice 9/23/14 L.and Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 2/25/14 Board Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
1,000.00

Bill Pmt «Check 101312014 18154 HUITSING, JOHMN Ag Pool Member Gompensation 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/11/2014 S/11 Ag Pool Mig 9/11/14 Ag Pocl Mesting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Poal Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18155 KOGPMAN, GENE 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Biil 09/04/2014 9/04 Form 9 Mig 8/04/14 Form ¢ Discussion Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00
Bl ae/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mig 89/11/14 Ag Peol Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 100.00
250,00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18156 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/16/2014 9/18 SY Recalc 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 09/25/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18157 MONTE VISTA WATER DIST 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/16/2014 8/16 SY Recalc 8/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bili 09/18/2014  9/18 Appro Pool Mtg 9/18/14 Appropriative Pool Special Meeting 8311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 08/25/2014 9/25 Board Mig 9/25/14 Board Meeting £311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
375.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10132014 18158 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 09/04/2014 9/G4 Form 9 Mig 9/04/14 Form 9 Discussion 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend «Special 125.00
Bill 08/11/2014 /11 RMPU Mig 8/11/14 RMPU Steering Committes Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/11/2014 9/11 Ag Pool Mtg 911714 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/11/2014 9/11 Appro Pool Mig 8/11/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 09/18/2014 8/18 Joint Projects 8/18/14 Joint Recharge Improvement Proj. Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/18/2014 9/18 Adviscry Comm 9/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 08/18/2014 8/18 8Y Recalc 9/18/14 Safe Yield Recalculation Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
Bilt 09/28/2014 9/25 Board Mtg 9/25/14 Board Meeting 8311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00
1,000.00

Page 6 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For informational Purposes Cnl
Cash Disbursements For The Month of P Y

October 2014
Type Date Mum Name Memo Account Paid Amount

BIl Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18159 PREMIERE GL.OBAL SERVICES 17122134 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 09/30/2014 17122134 WM Coordination call on 9/01 8908.1 - OBMP Meefings 4.05

WiV Coordination call on 8/03 8902.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.07

Call to discuss City of Ontario call on 8/08 8512 - Meeting Expense 8.77

Non-Ag meeting call on 8/11 8512 - Meeting Expense 2013

Court issues call on 9/17 5908,1 - OBMP Meefings 47.10

WM Coordination cail on 9/22 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 18.47

WM Ceoordination call on 9/22 6909.1 - OBMF Meetings 4.05

Call with Rossi ~ WMWD on 9/23 8312 + Meeting Expenses 28.07

Call re Board agenda on 9/23 8312 - Meeting Expenses 32.27

Fee - General 6022 - Telephone 49.00

Fee - Confidential 6022 - Telephene 49.00

TOTAL 263.98
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18160 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 08/27/2014 08/27/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 09/14/14.08/27/14 2000 + Accounts Payable 7,899.15

TCOTAL 7,889.15
3 Bill Pmt -Check 10113f2014 18161 RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

-t Bl 0s/11/2014 9/11 Appro Poaol Mig 9/11/14 aAppropriative Pool Mesting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 08/16/2014 9/16 3Y Recals 9/18/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshop 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18162 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/11/2014 811 Ag Peol Mtig ©/11/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 09/16/2014 9718 SY Recale 9/16/14 Safe Yield Recalculation/Board Workshep 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 101372014 18163 VANDEN MEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/11/2014 8/11 Ag Pool Mig 9/11/2014 Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Altend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18164 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10/08/2014 11882 Dental insurance - October 2014 801822 - Dental & Vision Ins 45.00

TOTAL 15.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/13/2014 18165 SEVEN STAR PAINTING CO. 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 10/13/2014 Paint outside of Executive Assistant's area 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 80.00

TOTAL 80,00

Page 7 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
GCash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2014 18166 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81287692 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 B1287692 81287692 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 62.50

81287692 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2014 18167 HOGAN LOVELLS 2845034 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 09/30/2014 2845034 Neh-Ag Pool Legal Services - August 2014 8567 - Non-Ag Legal Service 9,996.92

TOTAL 9,9968.82
Bill Pt -Check 10/21/2014 18168 THOMAS HARDER & GO 8 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 8 September 2014 8306 - Consulting/Engineering Services 2,867.56

TOTAL 2.867.56
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2014 18169 VERIZON WIRELESS 9733190574 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bil} 10/15/2014 8733190574 Monthly service 6022 - Telephene 205,75

TOTAL 285,75
sy Bill Pmt -Check 1012312014 18170 ZANGWILL, BRADLEY 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

; Bili 10/22/2014 Holiday card pictures, website pictures §147 - Other Admin Expenses 300.00

TCOTAL 300.00
General Journal 10/25/2014 10/25/14 Payroll and Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 Payroll and Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,043.34

Employee Gamishments for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 379.03

Payroll Taxes for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 6,640.38

Payrall Checks for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 972.74

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky 3,263.50

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 10/12/14-10/25/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.38

TOTAL m
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18171 BANK OF AMERICA XK 2000GXXXK-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 O RO -9341 Purchase half size tabs for Guidance Docs 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 116.98

Subscription for Chinc Champion newspaper 6112 + Subscriptions/Publications 35.00

Supples for 912114 pre-Ag Pool meeting 8412 - WMeeting Expenses 112.68

Registration fee for Joswiak-CalPERS Forum 8192 - Training & Seminars 350.00

Supplies for Beard Workshop on 9/16/14 8312 - Meeting Expenses 40.37

Order paper towel rolls for office restrocms 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 103.22

PK mesting w/Bob Bowcock 8312 - Meeting Expenses 88.52

PK meeting w/Rick Hansen 8312 - Meeting Expenses 21,85

Page 8§ of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

Qctober 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Fastrack replenishment 8174 - Public Transportation 30.00
Registration fee-Nakano-GRA Course at UG Davis 8193.2 - Conference - Registration Fee 405.00
Regisfration fee-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis  5193.2 - Conference - Registration Fee 405.00
Gas-rental car-PK-GRA lLand Subsidencse 5191 - Conferences - General 8.75
Rental car-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 6181 - Conferences - General 110.24
Alrport parking-PK-GRA Land Subsidence Symposi 6181 - Conferences -~ General 36.00
Hotel-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 8181 - Conferences - General 341.26
Hetel-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 8191 - Conferences - General 341.26
internet access/service for PK 8053 - Internet Expense 169,96
PK meeting w/Mark Kinsey 6312 - Meeting Expenses 43.64
Registration fee-Truong-Webinar re Minute Taking 6192 - Training & Seminars 49,00
Alrfare-Truong-GRA Course at UC Davis 6191 - Conferences - Gengral 1891.70
Early bird check in for above flight 6191 - Conferences - General 25.00
Airfare-Nakano-GRA Course at UC Davis 6191 - Conferences ~ General 181.70
Early bird check in for above flight 8191 - Conferences - General 25.00
PK meeting w/Steve Elie, Terry Catlin 6312 - Meeting Expenses 81.78
Purchase "Robert's Rules Made Simple' for office  6031,7 - Other Office Suppiiss 139.58
PK meeting w/Bob Kuhin 6312 + Meeting Expenses 11.84
TEAL 3,421.22
[ §
w Bill Pmt -Check 1012912014 18172 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 10/15/2014 1394905143 Medicai Insurance - November 2014 60182.1 - Medical Insurance 8,683.72
TOTAL 5,683.72
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18173 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due Movember 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 10/21/2014 Lease due November 1, 2014 1422 Prepaid Rent 5,283.20
TOTAL 5,283.20
Bill Pmt ~Check 10/29/2014 18174 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15998038 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 10/21/2014 15998038 inveice 60431 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,252.70
Usage for Color Coples 8043.2 - Riceh Usage & Maintenance Fee 552.68
TOTAL 3,805.39
Bill Pmt -Check 16/29/2014 18175 LEGAL SHIELD 0111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 10/21/2014 g111802 Employee deductions - October 2014 80194 - Other Employee insurance 51.80
TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18176 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
a1l 10/21/2014 8684248 Postage meter lease 6044 - Postage Meter Lease 548,86
TOTAL 548.66

Page 9 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes On!
Cash Disbursements For The Month of P ¥

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo ‘ Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 164292014 18177 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

General Journal 16/11/2014 1011172014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 09/28/14-10/11/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7.888.15

TOTAL 7.898.15
Bill Pmt ~-Check 10/29/2014 18178 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bil{ 10/31/2014 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 28,49

TOTAL l 28.49
Bitl Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18179 THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'! Ckg

Bill 10/22/2014 October 30, 2014 Leadership Breakfast-Maurizio 6182 - Training & Seminars 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2014 18180 TW TELECOM 06552908 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 1042112014 06552906 06552906 8053 - Internet Expense 1,033,684

TOTAL ‘ 1,033.84
Bill Pmi -Check 10/29/2014 18181 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

"_'i Bill 0g/30/2014 580108 5801086 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 7,860.80

g Mise. Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting £563.25

Misc, Expenses B907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 2890.40

Misc, Expenses 8375 « BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 274.85

Misc. Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 124.65

Misc. Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 124.66

Bill 00/30/2014 580107 Personngl 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 1,473.30

Alvarez-CalPERS 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel] Matters 3,505.65

Molino 5073 - BMFS Legal - Personnel Matters 40.50

Eiil 08/30/2014 580108 Audit Letter 8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 721.80

Bill 08/30/2014 580109 580109 5907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,484.80

Bill 09/30/2014 580110 580110 6907.33 + Desalter/Hydraulic Control 63.00

Bill 09/30/2014 580111 580111 8275 + BHFS Legal - Adviscry Commitiee 848.68

Bill 09/30/2014 580112 580112 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 3,335.85

Bill 09/30/2014 580113 580113 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 1,764.00

Eill 09/30/2014 580114 580114 28475 - BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Pool 1,764.00

Bill 09/30/2014 580115 580115 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 1,880.00

Bill 09/30/2014 580116 580118 8074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 105.30

Bill 09/30/2014 580117 580117 6077 « BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 1,310.40

Bilt 09/30/2014 580118 580118 8207.3¢ * Recharge Master Plan 4,638.80

Bill 09/30/2014 580119 580119 6207.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 37,766.96

Bill 09/30/2014 580120 580120 6078.12 - CCG Mation 1,038.80

Page 10 of 11




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

October 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
TOTAL 72,989.95
Bill Pmt -Check 16/30/2014 18182 MCLAUGHLIN, WILLIARM 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 10/30/2014 Manuai payroll check for OT leit off payroll 6011 - WM Staff Salaries 158,83

" TOTAL 158.863

Total Disbursements: 403,168.69
-
—h
N
—

Page 11 of 11




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P122




	11/25/14 Agenda - Watermaster Board 

	10/23/14 Draft Minutes - Watermaster Board

	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements

	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail

	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule

	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report

	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual

	Annual Finding of Substantial Compliance with the Recharge Master Plan

	Budget Transfer Form T-14-10-01

	Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Assessment Package

	Resolution to Levy Replenishment and Administrative Assessments for FY 2014/15

	Watermaster Annual Audit
	Safe Yield Recalculation

	Cash Disbursements - October 2014


